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From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 37.2020 7:50 PM 

Te: 

Ce: 

Subject: FV Link Chart (as of 12/21/2020) --- UNCLASSIFIED /AOoke— 

Attachments: 2 pdt 

      

  

      

  

SentinelCaseid: NON-RECORD / PERSONAL EMAIL 

SentToSerntinel: 12/34/2920 6:50:00 PM 

   

  

fey Ty ¢ —S——— if / ora 

  

‘ oF pe. - 3 + woes, fe pipvaAp ri ey Stents % “aan, MIRA DOD TY { mrp c TAT Sent for Approval for RECORD//Sentinel Case NON-RECORD / PERSONAL 

  

From 

Sent: Thursday, December 33, 2020 1:34 PM 

Fo 

Subject: £W Rink Chart fas of 12/31/2020) --- UNCLASSIFIED /ABOtO. 

      

  

    

  
      

ClLassificetion: 

  

me f OIE DCANtAT 
(4b of PERSONAL Sent for Approva 

  

Mal you ¢ 

  

    From 

Sent: Thursday, December 32, 27020 1:32 PM 
  

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

EMAL 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

te [TA rT 
Ellen se a 

  

7 
  

    

  

te 

Sublect Link Chart fas of £2/32/2029} --- UNCLASSIFIED/ Oboe. 
    

      

   

iet rne know if you see any changes. 

  

        

intelheence Anal sty | 

  

  

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

bTE -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1010



  

  
b6 -1 

    
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

      
  

    
  

  

  
  

  

  
  

        

  

    
  

  

      

b7Cc -1 

b7E -5 

From: 

Sent: Jarniary 05, 2027 5:46 FM 

To: 

Subject: Re: EMERGENCY DISCLOSURE REQUEST 

FY] 

From b6 -1,7 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20215:31 2M b7C -1,7 

Tol b7D -2 
Subject: Re: [(EXPERNAL EMAIL - Re: EMERGENCY DISCLOSURE REQUEST b7E -3,5,8 

Special Agent 

b6 -3,7 

bic -3,7 

b7D -2 

b7TE -1,2,8 

Best, 

On Tue, fan 5, 2021 at 4:26 PM wrote: 

b6 -1,7 

b7c -1,7 

b7D -2 

See the attached document. Please iet me know if there is anything else you need. Thank you very much. b7E -3,5 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1018



  

    Fram 
  

  

  
  

Sant: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 4:53 PM bé6 -1,7 

Tay b7¢c -1,7 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIH] - Re: EMERGENCY THSCLOSURE REQUEST b7D -2 
b?E -3,5,8 

  

Special Agent 
      

  

  
  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

    

  
  

b6 -7 
b7C -7 
b7D -2 
b7E -8 

Best, 

On Tue, fan, 2021 af 3:35 PM via 

wrote: 

Hello, b6 -1,2,3 

b7C -1,2,3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

My name id bnd iam a Special Agent with the FRI out of the Division- 
      

  

| IRA. fam making an emergency disclosure request {see attached}. 

  

    
  

Ne
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1019



  

| 
b6 -2,3 

b7C -2,3 

BID -2 

D7E -1,2,8 

    
We are requesting the information that is attached to this emad in order to aid the FBI in identifying the person who 

made the specific threats of bodily harm/ceath. Picase contact me with any questions. 

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

Special Agent b6 -1 
b7Cc -1 

Federai Bureau of investigation b7E -3 

desk} 

bé6é -7 

b7¢c -7 

-- b7D -2 

b7E -38 

3 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1020



  

      

b6 -7 

bic -7 

b7D -2 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1021



  

      
  

Fromm: 
ne 1.3 

  

  

      

  

    

  

Sent: Tuesday, Jaruiary 05,2027 4:27 FM bye -1,3 

a 
b7TE -5 

Ce: 

Subject: ee 

bes fad goaiesa ct ET rly yous ae 
  

    
  

  

  

  

      
  

  

      

  

        

  

      

  

  

      
  

  

  

      
  

      

  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

a b7E -3,5 

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2.15 PM b6 -1,3,6 
b7¢c -1,3,6 

Tot b7E -3,5 
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAN]] | ‘ 

Patrol narrative is copied below. Thank you for your heip. Jf you have any questions or | can heip in any way my celi 

ghane number ig 

b6 -2,6 

b7C -2,6 
b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-1024



  

      
  

From: | 

  

    

  

      

  

      

  

      
  

  

  

      

  

    
  

    

  

    

          

  

    

    

Sent: Tuesday january 05 2024 5:26 FM 

Te: 

Subject: RE: fEXTERNAL EMAH] - Re: EMERGENCY DISCLOSURE REQUEST 

Attachments: Limage_172125.0df 

b6 -1,7 

b7C -1,7 
See the attached document. Please jet me know if there is anything else you need. Thank you very mach. b7pD -2 

b7E -3,5 

Froytt 

Sant: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 4:53 PM 

Tol 
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAH] - Re: EMERGENCY THSCLOSURE REQUEST 

Special Agent 

b6 -1,7 

b7C -1,7 

b7D -2 

b7E -8 

Sest, 

On Tue, Jan 5, 2021 af 3:35 PM Wick 

Wrote: b6 -1,2 

‘ b7C -1,2 
Hello, 

b7D -2 

. . 7 | BIE -1,2,3,5,8 
My name if and iam a Special Agent with the FBI out of the Pivision- 
        

RA. fam making an emergency disclosure request {see attached). 
      
  

      
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1028



  

  

  
b6 -2,3 

b7C -2,3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,8 

We are requesting the inforrnation that is attached ta this ernail in order to aid the FBI in identifying the person who 

made the specific threats of bodily harrn/ceath. Plesse contact me with any questions. 

  

    
  

  

      

  

  

  
  

  

  

b6 -1 

- b7c -1 
Special Agent bIE -3 

Federai Bureau of Investigation 

cefll)} 

desk} 

bhé -7 

b7c -7 

b7D -2 

b7E -8 

  
  

Ne
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1029



CECLASSIZIEC BY: NSI2: {| 

Cm 11-08-2021 

  

      
  

From: 

Sent: Monday fanuar 04 207 to 37 Py 

Te: b6 -1 

Ce: b7¢ -1 

Subject: --- SRERET /GREGNFHSFORA— b7E -5 
Attachments: Database Checks. xisx 

    
  

      

SentineiCasetd: NON-RECORD 

  

Chassificakion: 

     

   

  

Chassifttsd 

Terived From mr 

Tes sett y On B4Gi231 

   
NOTOS 
ano tts 

  

  

    

  

ig this okay for the Hie7 mind i split thea checks! 
      

  

be -1 

b7C -1 

DTE -3,5 

      

Soeciahist 

  
~ [Residen ¢ Agency 

  

  

      

  
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1030



  

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -5 

    
  

  
From: | 

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2020 2.40 PM 

Te: | 

Subject: Case open --- UNCLASSIFIED 

A TNT 
SentinelCaseid: NON-RECORE 

TIMSOT ROT Tah 
PICEA Lr tio 

  

  

    

    

Case of 
  

  

  
the rest ft leave in your collactive and capable hands. 
  

  

  

  
  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,9 

  

  

    
  

  

ROOQrvryerym 
brain il bhi 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1037



  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1     
  b7E -5 

Fromm: 

Sent: Wednesday December 36, 2020 11:25 AM 

Te: 

ee: 

    

  

      

Subject: Conference Call --- UNCLASSIRIED/ASoO— 

SentineiCasetd: NON-RECORD 

  

  

    

  

Thank you both for sharing all of the information vou have relative td 
  

  b6 -1,3 

b7IC -1,3   

    
  

  

    

3 ‘ef Sofa oreyview. Pros Ty ens a irite + ory in terms of a preview, from our end we intend to open ar} b7E -1,2,8,15 

Thanks, and please fet me know if you can support this. Frorn speaking with know you fave a 14) call with your 
  

USAC. Perhaps we can set up cur cali far later in the afternoon after you’re done and had a change to digest that cal. In 

terms of 

Please let me know what works best. 

Thanks, 

  

      

Very Respacthully, 

eae b7c -1 
  

      

  

34 b7E -3,5 

fH Fe, 

Office: 

Mobile 
      

OY
 Saeed Fy mak fave TINCT BCT / / bassification: UNCLASSIFIED / / 34 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1053



  

      
  

From: 

  

    

  

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 1:51 FM 
Te: b6 -1 

Subject: EWA Rink Chart (as of 12/21/2020) --- UNCLASSIFIED/Fese- bTE -1,2,5 
Attachments: A pdf       

SentineiCasetd: NON-RECORD / PERSONAL EMAIL 

SentToSerntinel: 42/24/2020 6:50:90 PM 

  

“.t awe Es oe tw rf LOY WQAT ERT 
Ciassification: UNCLASST 

       ms La ~. . a nat gan ces 
for RECORD//Sentinel Case MON-RECORD / PERSONAL EMAT?.L 

  

  

      
  

      

     
   

From 

Sent: Thursday, December 32, 2020 1:34 PA 

To 

Subject: FW] [ink Chart {as of 12/21/2020) -—-- UNCLASSIFIED /PEO- b6 -1 
b7Cc -1 

TIBET LASSITPTRED/ Amos DTE -1,2,3,5 

proeval for RECORD//Sentinel Case NON-RECORE / PERSONAL EMAIL 

  

  

From 
      

Sent: Thursday, December 33, 2020 1:32 PM 

tol sd   

      
Ce | 
Su eel iE ink Chart fas of 22/32/2020} --- UNCLASSIFIED/ FORE.   

  

iet rne know if you see any changes. 

  

        

  

b6 -1 

intellgence Analyst b7c -1 
b7E -3,5   

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1066



  

      b6 -1 

Fromm bic -1 
. b7E -1,2,5 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 6:48 AM 

Te: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

  

  

      

  

-- UNCLASSIFIRD/O5e- 

nb 

    

Sentinelfaseid: NON-RECORD / PERSONAL EMAIL 

SentToSentinel 12/34/2026 148:00 PM 

       

   

Classificahbion: 

= ses aps fe Lexi th mee ya eee ons S on. ops ries enim sf ft -. 3 oT ny ace RI VAR f way A YT 
Sent for Approval for RECORD/ /Sentinel Case NON f MATT 

    py here Dut jus’ se you have a vis 

  

f L. bdyeaveen de 
Rergers dee fave to 

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

From] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 5:54 PNM 

tol | 

L___ | 
Subject: L~ UNCLASSIFIED AROG6- 

  

      

TUT Y fpr sy 7 
Ed Lf EELS! fai 

    

  

nrasancs ta ANAC far mista 

  

PURE 
       
  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1068



  

  

  

  

  b7E -1,2,5 

    

  

    

  

      

  
  

          

    

      

  

  

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 10:46 AM 

Fo: 

Ce: 

Subject: FW] fis in here 

Attachments: 

AL, 

Had an HR drafted by _ for review and spake with the SOS there about the investigations. | 

forwarded the HR review to as they have red-side_ 

brovided the attached, which you may already have, but forwarding along fo be sure. b6 -1 
    

bic -1 

said they have received tolls fof ad She is going to be going through them along with their other subiect@7E -1,2,3,5 

Preliminarily appears there are iikely to be ather associates in th weet surpisingly. 

  

Spoke with Far a pit about it. As always, give a yell if you need some additional bandwidth. 
      

  

Fram 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2620 9:56 AM 

Tod 

Subject: FW fs in here 

      

  

  

      

  

    

Frarn: 

Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2020 8:09 AM 

To: 

i Si her Subject) fs in here Be <1 

h7Cc -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

  
From 

Sent: Wednesday, December 25, 2620 2:45 PM 

Tod 

Subject: Subiect ties 

    

  

Attempt 3, 

Didn't realize the phane was stripping the attachmierits 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1069



Detective] b6 -1,6 

b7¢C -1,6 
  

£B TTF BIE -3,5 

    
      

cw
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1070



  

    

  

mbG — seme 

b7¢c -1 
  

  

  

      

From: _—__ : b7E -1,2,4,5 
Sent: Wednesday, December 3G, 2026 1:38 2M 

Fo: 

Ce: 

Subject: Say: joecond tab breaks down by state 
  

Had this come acrass, 

Nat sure if was alsa sent to you guys. 

  

      

  

  

      

    

      

From 

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2070 31:45 AM 

Tol 

b6 -1 

Subfect Second tab breaks down by state b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5 

qecigs vy 
   

  

MaMyses 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1071



  

  
  

  

From: 
      

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

| 
  

  

Sent: Wednescay December 30, 2020 +08 PM 

Fo: 

Subject: FW: Update front 

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7E -3,5 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, December 36, 2625 4:01 PM 

Tos 

cei 

Subtect: Uodate fron 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 Sir ¢ 

  

  
At 2:00 ?M FBI Envitad me to participate in a conference call that included representatives from FB 

    

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

      

fice, anc several other partners. The call was largely intended to review the predication and discuss mitigation 

Strategies. At the outset of the call, the FB wperviser Instructed the case agen to fill the 
  

grou in on recent deveicnments in the 
      
  

      
  

  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

Regarding iegal opinions, thd 

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ - 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

  

be -3 

b7C -3 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,8 

  
  

  

  
Standing by for questions or guidance, 

b6 -3 

b7C -3 

D7E -1,2,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1072



af 
  

      

  

      

  

b6 -1 
Very Respectfully, b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

SA 
£ BI] JRA 
Office: 

Mobile       

bw
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1073



  

  

From: 

Sent: 

Te: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

SentineiCasetd: 

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -5S 
  

    

Wednesday December 23 27029 10:53 AM 
  

      [- UNCLASSIFIED 

laced Pi wakieaa. PINOY Ae TPTEPT Chassifticakbion: UNCLASSIFIED 

  

Good Morning 
      

b6 -1,3 
  

  

            

  

      

i just spake to and want to thank you for assisting with the flow of information on the case, PTE -1,3 
bIE -1,2,5,8,14 

‘co date i have received some informatian from the CBSE gentl Lene Lhaye also gotten information 

fromm ar SOS named f also have seer: severe       
  

  

am weorki the ting EC, anc sf ask the iadd the jnformatian y e sending : fam working on the opening EC anc must ask that you add the information you are sending us 

ta an EC and then place it into the case file, once itis open. Also, the information you just sent me on the green 
side, is information | received fron] P5 minutes earlier,   

Obviously, Lam asking you te commit additional time to an extra step, but based on the fact that we have 

  

      

Thanks, 
  

      

  

| 
That will ensure continuity of effort and hopefutly streamline mformation flow. 

  

      

Vs iy, 

SA b6é -1 
SPY > b7c -1 

pst - b7E -3,5 
Mice: ‘ 

Molbie} 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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b6é -1 

b7C -1 

| b7E -1,2,5 

    
  

From: 

Sent: Monday January 04,2027 12:57 FM 

Te: 

Subject: oh my aod. another one. --- UNCLASSIFIED) Fee 

Attachments: 

  

    

  

      

SentineiCaseid: TRANSITORY RECORD 

Classification: UNCLASSIPIRD/ So} 

TRANS ETORY RECORD 

[___d bé <1 
pocialist b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

    

Resident Agency 
  

      

      ort SSTPTED / /ponS- Cade wi OR Eat ff NOI 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1087



  

      

Fromm: | 
  

  

    

      

Sent: 2-25 BM 
To: 

Subject: OPENING FC | bd --- UNCLASSIFIED/AE 

Attachments: OPENING _EC_ bdf 

SentineiCaseid: NON-RECORD 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -5,15 

  

Please see the enclosed (draft) opening EC regarding our case on 
  

  

  
b6 -3 

    

i'm open to anything else. 
    

  

Sn eee td A enon te foe TINCT 2 LTREED it 
Classification: UNCLASSTPIED/ / 

b7c -3 

b7E -4 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1095



  

      
  

Fromm: 

Sent: Tuesday, jarniary 05, 2027 4:48 FM 

To: bé -1 

Ce: 
b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

Subject: possible irifo on people| I UNCLASSIFIED /FShe- 
J 

SentineiCasetd: NON-RECORD 

  

  

“BSasneced Fy omakica: TIMOCPASe Terri? je Chassificakbion: UNCRASSIPIRD/ / oe 

  

      

  

iran the names of 

  

  

      

. b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 
b7E -1,2,3,4       

  

      

  

      

Chased Foy pmoadtea fe TUNE Wc ye Cer gern 
Wk £5 3. f Loation: UNCLASSITPE By ity 

  
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1097



bé6 -1 
  

  b7C -1   
  
Fromm: 

Sent: 

b7E -5   

  
  

Wednesday, December 25, 2020 12:49 PM 
  To: 

ee: 

    
  Subject: RE: Conference Cail --- UNCLASSIFIED/ -SHe— 

rm 
WwW SentineiCasetd: NON-RECOR 

TINCT A 
MEN Erde a ot 

  

Resificakion:    

  

    wats Wight 

  
e 42 Sh onet eghen cast 928! 
{| WAS CHOSE Geek 

    

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

  

  

  

  
From 

Sent: 

¥oq 

ec: 

| 
Subject: Conference Call --- UNCLASSIFIED / Aege- 

    Wednesday, Dacember 30, 2020 11:25 AM 

  

    
  

TIMEOT 
LERMAD bo. ST

 

Classification: 

  

  
  

  

Thank you both for sharing afl of the Information you have refative tol 

  

  b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,37— 

. : . - . b7E -1,2,8,15 
in terms of 4 preview, from our end we intend to open an po’? 

  

    
  
Thanks, and piease lef me know if you can support this. From speaking with] know you have a 1400 call with your 

USAO. Perhaps we can set up our cali for later in the afternoon after yau’re done and had a change to digest that cail. In 

terms of 

Please let me knaw what works best. 

Thanks, 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1130



  

      

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7£ -3,5 

  

tn ee eet et rede bone rarer nce rore nm / imere 
Ciassiftica bE LOPS UNCELASS PP ELBIYS / POS 

  

«~ 
Zz 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1131



  

      b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -S 

  

Fromm: 

Sent: Tuesday jaruary 045, 2027 3:59 EM 

To: 

      

  

      

Subject: RE: suggested feedvack oq RR or -- UNCLASSIFIED ARSE 
      

SentineiCasetd: NON-RECORD 

Poneto weak dea’ TERETE 2 
Chassificakbion: UNC 

         oie sey oho 
CMA GPS SPs 

  

  

\Afo he et ck aNtyenns ¥¥E Pac S NAOH      sigs ad we PNR e NPS Gere oned ad stegSeb eset bye ee FELD ages yt eine 7 rt ee 
th thre reacts afHoey wine drafteed thee: GR and she gery ts 

  

tate during 

the cali 
Bé <1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  

    

  

From 

Sent: Tussday, January G5, 2621 2:45 FM 

Tol 

      

  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -3,5       
Subject: suggested feedback oq IHR onl I UNCLASSIFIED / AHO 

A eC coMr oe 

i a 
CPs t fp awadtedesre Test t 7 
Classification: URCLASST 

  

  

      

  

Here is a draft of the eraiil recommend we send sol about their HR, 

| 
b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 
b7E -1,2,5 

| 

  

  

      

          
Thanks for coordinating the HR with but we de nat concur as written, bS -1 | 

bTE -1,2,5,9 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1132 

 



  

  

b3 -1 

bS -1 

b6 -3 

b7¢c -3 

b7E -1,2,5,8,9,13 

  
  

  

Thanks and iet us know if you have any questions. 

Subject {a6 originally written} 
(tec. 

bS -1 
b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

5} 

  

  

  

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  

Text? 
  

  
  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

    
  

  

i Pon eet fy a4 4 TIRE? DOG TOT T / fey 
Ubassit f Oation: UNCLASSIFPEERER, Aa 

Ne
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CECLASSIZIEC BY: NSI2: [| 

Cm 11-08-2021 

  

        

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

   

    

  

   

  

       

  

    
  

  

  

Fromm: 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 6:23 AM 

Te: 

Ge: 

Subject: rough copy of database checks on common contacts --- $ 

Attachments: cormmoan contacts.xisx;| hisx 

b7Cc -1 

SentineiCaseid: NON -RECORD DIE -1,2,4,5 

Miassification: 

NSTCG 

ec ARS 5 E231, 

See attached { it will be turned into a TIR} 

ihave alse attached thel hil be 

sending leads to the approoriate field offices. 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

  

      

  
3 
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b6 -1,3 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

b7IC -1,3 

b7E -5 
From: 

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2020 4:05 PM 

Te: | 

Subject: spreadsheets im working off of --- UNCLASSIFIED//POHo- 

Attachments: cf months.xisx; common contacts xlsx 

SentinelCaseid: NON-RECORD 

Here are the camman contacts between Prd the 2 month analysis im warking off of. Didn't get very far 

today with ali the adrnin etc. 

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

50 bTE -3,5 

[Division] 
Desk 

Cail; 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED / / >t} 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1145



  

  
b6 -1,3 

    
  

      
  

      

  

  

      

  

  

  

b7C -1,3 

b7E -5 

Fromm: 

Sent: Tuesday jaruary 04, 2027 2:46 EM 

To: 

Subject: suggested feedback or] ER on} I UNCLASSIFIED /FPStS— 

SentineiCasetd: NON-RECORD 

Here is a draft of the emaiil recommend we send cal labout theiz el bS -1 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  

Thanks for coordinating thel lia with] list we do not concur as written. | 

  

  

  

bE -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

bITE -1,2,5,9 

    

  

  
b3 -1 

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

    

  

Thanks and fet us know If you have any questions. 

Subject (as originally written} 
[ij thant 

b5 -1 | 
b7E -1,2 
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bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5 
  

  

  

  

bs -1 

b?7E -1,2,5 

  
  

fexut 2 

  bS -1 

faexi 2 b7E -1,2,5 

      
  

        

   
     NOCRAS ST SlLassification: UNCLASS 

Ne
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b6 -1 

b7IC -1     
  b7E -5 

Fro: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2024 1:54 PM 

Te: 

  

  

      

Subject: RE: text from diR --- UNCLASSIFIED /AF6ne- 

Sentineilaseld: NON RECORD 

Pb e ce fee ge Sf wn rratesy yoo gs orameyr ys Foy a 
Viassification: UNCLASSTPFIED/ Soaks 

  

  

  b7c -1   

b7E -3,5   

    
From 

Sent: Tuesday, January OS, 2027 1:44 PM 

tal | 

  

  

      

Sublect: RE: text from HR --- UNCLASSICIED/ BHO 

   UNCLASSIFIED / Re 

       

  

      

  

  

From, 
      

Sent: Tuesday, January G5, 20274 4:42 PM 

Tal | 

b6 -1 

Sublect: FW text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED / ARGH b7c -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

    

  

iar sssurning aff of yeu Hawe seen this infor: 

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1156



  

Frosny 

Rent: Tuesday january 05 2021 7:36 PM 

Tg 

Susiect: FW: text froyn HR --- UNCEASSIFIEEY (Pore 

  

      

Classification: UNCLASSIFIND/ /     b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

  

    Frossteg 

Sent: Tuesday, January OS, 2027 1:26 PM 

To 
Subject: text from HR ~- UNCLASSIFIED Fe eO- 

  

  

il 

  

  

b5 -1] 
b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

  

  

b5S -1 

Taxi < b7E -1,2,5 

  

    
  

Comment 

Gairanertt 3 

FRi- 

CUR SHS 

Potential crirninatity exhibited by certain members of a group referenced herein does not negate nor is Ha comment on the 
constitutional rights of the groun Hself or ts members ic exercise their rights under the First Amendment io ihe LS Constiiution. The FBI 
does not investigaia, Collect, ar maintain information an US persans sciely for the purpose of moniterng activiles protected by the First 

Araaendnient, 

Comment 

FS} .. 

(WAFS 

   

    

  

  DIE -8     
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b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b?7E -3,5 
_oupervisory Special Agent 

  

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED / Peso 

lassification: UNCLASS SIFIED//EQBQ- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED / /Fer 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /c 
     

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1158



  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -5 

      
  

Fron: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2027 1:42 PM 

Te: 

  

  

    
  

Subject: FAD text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED /ARSHer 

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORE) 

TINY, at 
UNCLAGS FI     

inhi Haye seen chip evWorrviatin: already. 

  

      

  

    
From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January OS, 2071 2:34 PM 

To] 

Subject: FW. Text from TR --- UNCLASSIFIED Pode 

  

  

flon: UNCLASSIFIED / /Pese- b6 -1 
toe a One es a ne ks a ta ke es a ne es os a sn ae a ee en ns b7Cc -1L 

b7E -3,5 

  

  

Frorry 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2024 1.265 PM 

To; 

Subject: text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED /AAOt 

      

  

cyt m4 £4 eet . TALOT RGM T UT ie ff eae Classification: UNCLASSIFIED) (See 

Subject 
Subject 1 
es 

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5 
J     

(Ui ekeatey 
  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5 
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Text 2 
b5 -1 

JE - 

(UES 
b7E -1,2,5 

  

  
  
  

Conunent 

Cormment 7 

FBI - 

Gree, 

Potential criminality exhibited by certain members of a group referenced herein does not negate nor is it a comment on the 

constitutional righis of the group itself or Hs members fo exercise their rights under the First Amendment to the US Constitution. The FS! 

does noi iavestigats, collect, or maintain information on US persons solely for ihe purpose of monitoring activities protected by ihe First 

Amendment. 

Gorenent 2 

Fa) - 

(UIRSey 
  

    
  

b6 -1 
  

  
b7c -1 

  

Supervisory Special Agent b7E -3,5,8 

JTTF 

Division 
        

Classification: UNCLASSIPIED/ /Pesc- 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Seseoc- 

BS
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b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -5 

  

  

  

Frost 

Sent: Weenesday, January 5. 2621 5:16 -M 

Tez 

Subject: fy SIOKD NOTIFICATHON: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON &.C METRO 

” sean Fon RID wneene ene 

Fran: SOC] 

Date: lan 6, 26240 4:57 PM bIE -3,5 

Subject: SlOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON B.C METRO 

To: HQ-ALL-USERS| KIS ALL i 

| | 
Co: IR-EXEC-SC-ASC-UC] Biod 

  

  
  

  

    
  

UNCLASSIFIED APOC 
PEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

STRATEGIC INFORMATION 
& OPERATIONS CENTER 
BIOL NOTIICATEON 
  

    SYNOPSIS: 
1 

bIE -1,2,5,8 
SOURCE OF INFORMATION: STC 

  

  

    
  

  

b7E -3 

  
  

Strategic Information & Onerauons Center PE 
TRIS THRO MENT is PS PER” 44. : 

  

     
This message and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential and/or legally 

privileged. 1f vou received this in error. please delete, da not disseminate further, and netHly SLOC immediately, 

UNCLASSIFIED / Sob 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1161



  

        

Frarn: 

Sent: 

Fe: 

Subject: 

[dida't gat it, so thanks! 

  

    
  

Fwd. OPE DC Update 

  

On Jan 6, 2021 5:53 FM 
  

MvTOte:   
  Not sure if you get these, 

~-ooswee> Forwarded message 

From 
Date 

Subject: Fwd: OPE OC Undate 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

  

  
  

        
  

  

  

  

  

   

  

   
  

  
  

    
  

      

  

    
  

    

Ta: 

Cel 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Supervisory intelligence Analyst 

inteifrence Pro ina 

FBI 

weve es Forwarded message ---------- 

From:] 

Date 

Subijec pdats 

To: H FUSION-CENTER-BOCS| . La FUSION-CENTER- 
DIRECTORS| |, Ha] FFUSION-CENTER-PARTNERS b6 -1 

Rey |FUSIGN-CENTER-MGMT | BIC -1 
Ine EGSON-CENTER-DEPUTY-DIRECTORS| BIE -3,5 

Hal SSOC-PARTNERY ray DoD-eGWwG 

  

  Cc. “Beach, George ?] 

  
Od sfernoar, 

FHurley. james 8 ic] | 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1162



The following information is sent on behalf of £8! Assistant Director George >, Seach in advance of a SITREP expected 

later this evening: 

Cn fanuary 6, 2022 Washington, DC became the scene of a number of individual protest gatherings. United States Pars 

Police reported a total of four permitted First Amendment events attracting an unknown sumer of participants. 

At approximately 11:40 AM a large number of persons gathered in the Elipse area and listened to a speech by POTUS. 

At the conclusion of the sueech, a huge number of persons maved or foot down Constitution and Pennsylvania Avenues 

to the area of the United States Cagitol. 

At approximately 2:30 PM a large group of protestors moved onto the grounds of the Capital, some of wham eventually 

hreached several doors and windows and gained entry to, and throughout, the building. Several hundred protesters 

remain in the Capital. 

Members of Congress and Staff have been removed to positions of safety. 

At the oresent time, a coordinated police response consisting cf members of the United States Capital Police, United 

States Park Police, Metronolitan DC Police, Metra North Police, HS!, federal Protective Service, US Marshals Service, F8i, 

and Virginia State Troopers are beginning to cicar the Capital. 

The DC National Guard was earlier deployed in a limited capacity to assist with traffic control, and a request was mada 

by the city to deploy Nationa! Guard Members to the United States Capitol, 

Qnen source reporting indicates a woman was shot and seriously injured in the downtown area prior to the action at the 

Capital, 

  

Thus far we know of three reports of sotential IED devices in the downtown area + 
  

  
AN hava been rendered safe or disrupted by FEI SABT and Metro PD Rorsh technicians. 

    

We received renorts that the State Capitols of Kansas and Georgia were breached, and varified that the report Fron 

Kansas is false and remains the site of otherwise peaceful protests. Details on the potential breach in Georgia are being 

determined, 

The DC Mayar has enacted a citywide curfew beginning at 6.00 PM ane anding at 6:00 AM tomorrow, January 7, 2021. 

We anticipate communicating to our partners a SITREP iater this evening. 

Thank you, 

bTE -1,2 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1163



  

  

    
  

Fron | | 
  

  

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 L47 PM 

Fo: 

Subject: EW: Cperation of JEH Entrances and Exits 

  

From: BLDG_OPS_CTR_FFD| 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2024 1:46 PM 

Tot HO-ALL-USERS| 
Subject: Ogeration oT TEH Entrances and exits 

  

  

  

This message is being sent te: AH FBINCR Parsonnel 

Tide: Operation of JEH Entrances and Exits 

What is the issue? 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

Due to the demonstrations around JEH on Wednesday, January 06, 2021, the following changes to operations will take 
glace: 
  

  
  

What actions ta take? 
  

      

Questions or problems? 

if = nave any questions regarding this notification, please contact the Buliding Operations Center in Room 1B858 at 

  
br by responding fo the emai. 

b7E -5,8 

b7E -3 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1164



  

    
  

  

From: SOC b6 -1 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2024 $19 PM BIC -1 
To: SOC CRITICAL INCIDENT HO: WEO_CRITICAL INCIDENT: WED FOG bIE -5,8 
£¢e: HOD 23-SIOC-DO-ADD-EADS: IR-EXEC-SC-ASC-HE Beach, Gearne P 

Carlisle, Travis B S’Aniuona, Steven Michael 
Onks, Sherri £. Simin, James H, 

  

    
  

  
    

  

  

  
Sublect: SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATICN: ACTIVATION OF rh 

  
  

UNCLASSIFLE D/POQGE- 

  

PEDERAL SUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 

  

SEPUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: Deputy Director David Bowdich 

  CURRENT SITUATION| b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  
  

  
    

BIE -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1y 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  
  

  

  

    
      

Please contact pecion Chief Jel? Dewney or ASC 
with ary questions. b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7£ -3,5 

    

  

  

Thank you. 

COORDINATION: SiOC will coordinate with aporopriate PBEEHD entities and provide updates as they are 
received, 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1165



  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3 

      Strategic Information & Operations Copier PBI. Room 5712 

Emerpency Action Speelalist Watch Cos           

PHYS DOCU MEPS T IS EN TREN AL Gobo Mt 

‘This message and any attachments are for situational awareness and may be confidential/iegally pri vileged. Hf 

vou received this in error, please delete, de not dissenusate further, and rity SOC anmediaicly. 

UNCLASSIFIED AEG 
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b6 -1 ot SIO. 
Fra , Tae 2024 5-24 PM b7c -1 Sent; Tuesday, January 5, 2027 5:24 PM b7E -5 
To: SHOC CRITICAL INCIDENT HQ: WEO_CRITICAL INCIDENT: WFR FOUO 
Ce: HO-DIV22-S100-D-ADD- EADS: IR-EXEC-SC-ASC- uc Beach, George p| 

Carlsie, Travis 2 D’Antuono, Steven Michael 
Onks, Sherri E] Sith, James . 

SOC] 
Subject: USRATER SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION CONTACT INFORMATION 

   ES, 

      
  
    

  

      

UNCLASSITP DED ARCHES 

  

FEDERAL BURNAU OF INVESTIGATION 
SPRATEGIC INFORMATION & OPERATIONS CENTER 

  

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS NOTIFICATION 

  

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI's 
    

  

  

  

        
  

    

    
  

  

NESE AL S93) Please ormail ary ingistival questions or requests to 

D7E -3,5,8 

For FB} LK) parking PASSES, please e email fhe igllowing: names and wiclassified cmail addresses of 
personnel necding parking passes. makes and models of their vehicles, and the shifi{s} they will be working. 

n addition to any other logistical requests, please send phe shut’ echedaie of your personnel who will be   

      
        

remating te See shitt schedule bolded below, & 
  

  

FRIOR REPORTING: 

  

b?TE -1,2,5,8 
J   

  
  

    
    

b6 -1 
b7c -14 
bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

    
  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1167



  

  
b6 -1 

b7C -1   
  

  
  b7E -1,2,3,5,8   

7 ee 

Please contact Seetion Chih fell 
Wilh any questaus. 

    
Dhrwney or ASO 

            

Phank you. 

COORDINATION. SIOC will coordinate with appropriate FRING entities and provide updates as they are 

received, 

   

  

  

  

Strategic Infomation & Operations Lester PING. Room isthe b6 -1 

Ernorgency Action Specialist) b7C -1 
b7E -3         

  

    

AND MAY NUE BE. REDE AS 
PRISE ALT RUS ATION 

This message and any atiachments are for situational awareness and may be contidential: feeaihy privileged, Lf 

you received this in error, please delete, do not digserninate further, and notliy SIOC immediuiely. 

UNCLASSIB IE D/BGGo- 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1168



  

      
  

Fron Thompson, heging £. 

Sent: Wernesday, January &. 2021 4:59 PM 

Fa: 

Subject: Puy, SOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO 
  

Fram: SOC 

Sent: Wednesday, January & 2027 4:55 BM 

To: HQ-ALL-USERS| Jevs anf 
| 

Ce: IR-EXEC-SC-ASC-UC] | sioc] 
Subject: SIOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO 

  

    
  

  

UNCLASSIFEL D/OOO— 
<2 RTF: Rich object >> 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION 

& OPERATIONS CENTER 
<< RTF: Rich object >> 
SIOC NOTIFICATION 

synopsis.| 
b7E -1,2,5,8 

SOURCE OF INFORMATION: SIOC 

  

  

    
  

  

  

Strategic information & Cherations Ceuter : PBLIHQ, Room 37432 b7E -3 
ec RYE: Rich « 

      

    THES PHYSORG TD EN SSR AE Oo SETS ORPINI QE YE PRE APPEAL 

    
This message and any atachmenis are for situational awareness and may be confidential and/or legally 

privileged. Ifyou received this in error, please deictc. do nat disseminate further, and notily SIOC immediately. 

UANCLASSL PEE DAR 
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From: 

Sent: Weanesday, january 6, 202i 337 PM 
To: 

Subject: Pwo. UPDATE: SIOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO 
b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

i dont. i nad asked ke send any f they came while you were stil driving. Thank you for sending. You both are P7E -3,5 
amazing, 

    
  

  

  

  
On Jan 6, 2024 S:29 PM, WFOLE! 
Do you get the SIOC notihcatians? 
    

b7E -3 

  

Date: Jan 6, 2021 5.00 PM 
Subject: UPDATE: SiOC NOTIFICATION: SECURITY POSTURE IN WASHINGTON D.C METRO 
To: SIOC fQ-ALL-USERS| WED FOLIO   
    

| MYFO_CRITICAL INCIDENT] 
fe: 

UNCLASSIPIE D/FOGS 

  

FEDERAL BOREAL OF INVESTIGATION 
STRATEGIC INFORMATION 

& OPERATIONS CENTER 

  

Ee3e MEVPIEVCA TION 
SOURCE OF INFORMATION: FBI Police. Colonel Scott Giroux 

  

b7E -1,2,3,8 
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b7E -1,2,8 

  

  

  

‘ 27334 

Strategic Information & Operations Center KBE, Koom 5712 b6 -1 

ich Commander: 3S] bie 7} 
b7E -3 

EAE BBE WEEDS 

  

    

    

    

Emeroency Action Specialist ; Wa       

  

     
$ St 
BARR F Aa < 

This message aud any attachments are fer situational awareness and may be contidentin’ andéor legally 

nriviieged. if you received this in error, please delete, do nat disseminate further. and notiv SOC inmediasely. 

UNCLASSIFIE D/APG 

ed 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1171



  

  
  

Frag: 

Sent Tuesday, August 3, 2021 4:57 PM 

Yea: 

Subject: b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bIE -1,2,3,5 

  

  
  

uperyisory Special Aqent 
  

      

  

      

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

FBI 

iit 

{mobile} 

From] 

Sent: Tuesday, January §, 2021 6:01 PM 

Toq b6 -1 

te b7c -1 

Subject: RE| | bIE -1,2,3,5 

Coma on, mani lthought i was dane with this one. We have a rally tomorrow at tha Capitol. Just let ma know what we 

need andi can| for awareness if desired, 

Fron] | 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20271 5:43 PM 
Tol b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Cel b7E -1,2,3,5 
Subject] 

Latest undate appear 

  

    

wil pass along detalis once we get them from] 
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Fromm: 
      

    

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

    
  

  

      

  

    
  

      
        

Sent: 25. 2027 5:46 FM 

To: 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL? - Re: EMERGENCY DISCLOSURE REQUEST 

b6 -1 

b7e -1 

b7E -3,5 

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20215:45 2M 

To:| 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: EMERGENCY DISCLOSURE REQUEST 

e¥t 

From] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20215:31 PM b6 -1.7 

Toi b7C -1,7 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL? - Re: EMERGENCY DISCLOSURE REQUEST b7D -2 

b7E -3,5,8 

b6 -3 

b7C -3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,8 

Best, 

On Fue, Jan 5, 2021 af 4:26 PM wrote: 
66 -1,7 

b7C -1,7 

b7D -2 

bITE -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1173



Sae the attached docurnent. Please let me know if there is anything else you nead. Thank you very rnuch. 

  

      

  

    

  

  

  

    
  

        

  

      

b6 -1,7 

b7c -1,7 

From| b7D -2 

Sant: Tuesday, January S, 2621 4:53 PM b7E -3,5,8 

To 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIH] - Re: EMERGENCY THSCLOSURE REQUEST 

b6 -7 

b7C -7? 
b7D -2 

b7E -8 

Sest, 

On fue, fan 5, 20271 at 3:35 PM vid 

wrate: b6 -1 

bic -1 

Hella, b7D -2 
b7E -3,5,8 

2 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1174



  
  

  
My name ‘J and iam a Special Agent with the FB} out of tha Division- bé -1 

      

  

| [RA. fam making an emergency disclosure request {see attached}. nae : 

b6 -2,3 

bic -2,3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2,8 

  
  

We are requesting the information that is attached to this email in order ta aid the FBI in identifying the person who 

made the specific threats of bodily harm/death. Please contact me with any questions. 

  

    
  

Special Agent 

  

  

  

      

  

  

be -1 

federai Bureau of Investigation eae - 

Ecell} 

desk) 

| 
b7D -2 

b7E -8 

  

Us
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b6 -7 

b7¢ -7 

b7D -2 

b7£ -8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1176



  

  

b6 -1,3 

      

  

      

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

      

  

      

  

    
  

  
  

b7IC -1,3 

b7E -5 
From: 

Sent: Tuesday, Jaruary 95, 2027 4:07 FM 

Te: 

Subject: Fy | 

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:16 2M bé -1.3.6 

Tol bIC -1,3,6 
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL] { | b7E -3,5 

Patrol narrative is copied below. Thank you for your heip. [f you nave any questions or | can heip in any way my celi 

ghane number is 

b6 -6 

b7C -6 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 

b6 -2,3 

b7¢ -2,3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1185



  

  
b6 -1,3 

    

  

  

  

    
  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  
  

b7C -1,3 

b7E -5 

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, Jaruiary 95, 2027 2:26 FM 

Tea: 

Subject: PW] | 

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:15 2M b6 -1.3.6 

ToL | b7C -1,3,6 
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL] - BITE -3,5 

Patrol narrative is copied below. Thank you for your heip. [f you nave any questions or | can heip in any way my celi 

phane number ~ 4 

b6 -6 

b7c -6 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 

b6 -2,3 

b7?C -2,3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1188



  

    
b6 -1,3 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

    
  

  

  

b7IC -1,3 

b7E -5 

From: [Ld 
Sent: TA jaruiary 05, 2024 

Tea: 

Subject: 

From| 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 2:16 OM 

sa = re hae - ry = c -_ 

Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL wr fect: i | b7E -3,5 

Patrol narrative is copied below. Thank you for your heip. [f you nave any questions or | can heip in any way my celi 

phane number {4 

b6 -6 

b7C -6 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 

b6 -2,3 

bic -2,3 

b7D -2 

b7TE -1,2 

    

FBI(21-cv-572)-1191



  

      

  

  

      

  

  

  

      
    

  

      
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2027 3:08 FM 

Tea: 

Subject: FY: Database Request 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

Here ya g[ | b6 -1 
b7c -1 

bIE -3,5 

Staff Operations Speciaiist, Tactical Specialist 

aint Terrorism Task force 

rei bivision | JRA 
{desk} 

friobite} 

Romans 12:9 - 21 

Fray 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 2017 PM b6 -1,3,6 

Tol b7C -1,3,6 
  

Subject: EXTERNAL EMAH] - RE: Database Request b7E -1,2,3,4,5 

  
Sorry for the delayed response. if had to get me a new computer... Below is the driver’s license info for bos a 

possible social security number | pulled from Thanks again for aif your help. 
  

      

  

    

    
nam] lpoR 4 sex] last, 
Bayete] rr S  yo fs SXT ORE yr a 
Wot / HAS Yh CLs fl OLS : 

S5# 

  
  

            
  

      

  

From: 

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:12? AM 

To 

Subject: RE: Database Request 

  

  b6 -1,6 
b7C -1,6 
b7E -3,5     

ihave nothing ar: him, but that’s hist on his name. Da you have any other selectors? DOB? SSNY 

  

Fromd 

Sent: Sunday, fanuary 3, 2027 4:36 FM 
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1194



  

To 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re. Database Request   te 

  

} haven't had any luck locating a phone number for him. | will continue 
  

searching and attempt to contact him tomorrow. 

[ 
Sent fram my iPhone 

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

      

  

  

  

    
  

    
  

  

    
  

  

    
  

b6 -1,3,6 

b7C -1,3,6 
On Jan 3, 20212, at 12:39 PM haFote: b7E -1,2,3,5 

fean run him first thing in the morning. 

- Joint Terrorism Task Force 

FBI| [Division RA 
idesk} 
Cesbiles) 

Romans £2:9 - 21 

From 

Sent: Sunday, January 2, 2021 16:56 AM 

To 

fe 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Database Request b6é -1,3,6 

b7C -1,3,6 

  b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

Thank you for taking the thne to consider this request forme. 

      
  

  

b6 -1,3,6 

b7¢ -1,3,6 

b7E -5 

    
  

ped 
  

      
Feu sTTS] 

      

Ne
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Fromm: 
  

  

      
      

Sent: Wednesday January 06, 2627 9:17 AM 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: Re 

b6 -1,5 

Please see the attachment. We cdo not need a noncdisclasure order. Thank you! on 3 8 

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

      

  

  

      

  

  

  

      

  

      

foc 

From] 

Sent: Tuesday, fanuary 5, 2021 5:09 PM 

To 

&e3 

Subject 

Liss 

those ge had a grcar he ascr 

  

  

b3 -2 

b6 -1,3,5 

b7C -1,3,5 

b7D -2 

bTE 72-2,3,4,5,8     
Ybounk vou, 
  

      

speci Agent 
Federal Bascas: af investivation 
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Fromm: 

Sent: 2:16 FM b6 -1,3,6 

To: b7c -1,3,6 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL -| | b7E -3,5 

  

  

  
  

Patrol narrative is copied below. Thank you for your heip. If you have any questions cr | can hein in any way my cell 

  

      

  

b6 -6 

b7C -6 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 
  

  
b6 -2,3 

b7¢ -2,3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 

  
  

    1 

b6 -3,4 

b7c -3,4 

b7E -1,2 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1206



  

      

  

  

      
  

  

      

  

      
  

  

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 4:07 PM 

To: 

Subject: FWY 

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2071 3:16 PM b6 -1,3,6 
To bic -1,3,6 

Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL] | | bIE -3,5   

Patrol narrative is copied below, Thank you for your help. If you have any questions or} can help in any way my cell 
phone number ig 

  

      

  

      

  

b6 -6 

b7C -6 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 
] 

  

  

  
  

b6 -2,3 

b7C -2,3 

b7D -2 

b7E -1,2 

  
  

FBI(21-cv-572)-1211 
 



  

      bE -1   

  

Fromm b?c -1 
  

  

    
BITE -5 

Sent: | 

Tea: 

Subject: Fwd: FBI WFO/CTD Tire Sensitive information Need (TSN) - US Capitol Forcible Entry 

and Destruction of US Government Property 

Making sure you guys got this 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Date| . -e . — . . . ; ; _ BIE -3,5 
Subject: FRI WFO/CTD Time Sensitive Information Need (TSIN} - US Capitol Forcible Entry and Destruction 
of US Government Property 
Tol | 

    

  

  

    

Col PReddan, Patrick E. Jr. 
Moore, Jennifer L] \Vorndran, Kevin] 

  

  

    
  

  
| Byron, Pamela 

fardimian, Kellie i ews, Kwame Hardiman, Kellie M Lewis, Kwame 
  

      
jMoore, Femmfer L. 

  

      

CUP SOOd mverng, 
  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

CUFF OCG) Questions should be directed fo the | 

Regards, 
  

    
  

U 
b6 -1 

es 
b7Cc -1 

bITE -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1214



bb -1 

Cells b7c -1 
bTE -3 

  

      

  

  

  

be -1 

DIA -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,8,9 

  
  

(3) Executive Summary/Backeground 

(Li} Executive Surmmary 
  

  
b7E -1,2,8 

  
  

(3) Setails 

(G) On 6 January 2021, demonstrators who had taken part in the “Stop the Steal” rally forcisly entered ti 
£ during a joint sessian of Congress hal ta certify Hectoral Collage results fram the November 2026 Presic 

    

  

    feniial Efection. 

  

  
  

  

  

b7E -1,2,8 

(/ AeO+The following infarmetion needs are directed to all FRE Field Offices: 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,8 

  
  

{U} Potential criminal activity exhibited by certain mamibers of a group{s} referenced harsin does not negate nor is ia 

comment on the constitutional rights of the group itself or its members to exercise their rights under the First 

Amendment. The FBI does nat investigate, collect, or maintain information on U5. persons solely for the surpase of 

monkaring activities protected by the First Asracdime tt. 

Ne
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    bé -1 
  

  

Fromm: 

Sert: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 
    

b7¢ -1 

b7& -5 

  

To: 

ee: 

    
  

Subject: Find] P lanning 

AG 

  

    
  

Thanks everyone. Letime kmow if you have any questions 

  

      

  

  

    
  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

one ewer Forwarded message ---------- 
From 
Date: Jan 6, 2021 9:43 PM 

Subject! planning 
To: 
Ce b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

SY   
[completed a conference call with HO and several other offices a short time ago. 

  

  

    
  

  b?7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1216



  

  

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 
  

      

Thanks. Have a good night 

  

      

Ne
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b6 -1 

b7C -1       
  

b7E -5 
Fromm: 

Sert: Tuesday, jarniary 05, 2027 1:54 FM 

To: 

      

  

      
Subject: RE: text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED /PSther 

re ee Jeoatiane TIAN Worry Ae 
CLas sification > UNUisfto oo bP bis oe SoS 

   

tab kyunw if ined to cai     Oy - ist awune by and save me     
   

aver ta 

  

  

  
b6 -1 

    

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5   

Fram4 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 1:44 PM 

Tol 

  

  

    
  

Subject: RE: text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED //S6ther 

    
  

    
set erecaeipis eyed cneilee pees once Vey e4 sede eae Pe esesd on gragosed ediis row, as whet we learned fro 

i ohio fo ieeticdead. 
  

be -1 

b7C -1 

Frov b7E -1,2,3,5 

Sent: Tuesday. January 05, 2021 1:42 PM 

  

      

  
  

      

Subject: FW: text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED /AOUG- 

TINCT BeQTE TE, / poe 
UMC EA, Pibiy / SO Puy OAL £    

  

  

  
b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1     

  bTE -3,5 

  
From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2621 34 PM 
    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1218



  

F934 

Subject: FW: text from HR -- UNCLASSIFIED/ /FOUG— 
      

Classification: 

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Db7E -3,5 

  

    
Fromm 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2624 1:26 PM 

Tod 

  

  

Subject: text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED / FOGe- 

  

  

  
b5 -1 
b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

      

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

      

Moment 

Cararient 1 

FI - 

   Oceans: rrot 

Arnendment 

Comment Z 

FGI - 

  

  

    

bé -1 

b7¢c -1   

  b7E -8 
    

Supervisory Special Agent 

Ne
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-1 b6 Hvisions 
-1 b7C 

b7E -3,5 

 
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1220



  

      
  

      

  

      

b6 -1 

  

  
  

Fromm bic -1 

Sert: Wednesday January 06,2027 2:45 PM biE -5,8 

To: 

ee: 

Subject: 

b6é -1 

b7c -1 
Thanks b7E -1,2,8 

  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-1221



  

b6é -1 

b7C -|=== 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

        

  

  

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2627 5:34 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

      

HeyL__] 
  

    bé6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

      

  

  
On Jan 6, 2023 3:31 PM] Wrote: 

hope silis well my brother Just hitting you up to make a quick inquiry concerning all the civil unrest 

down in DC... are anv your foiks seeing anything of concern concerning 

    

  

Assistant Special Agent in Charge b6 -1 
b7c -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

   Office: 

Email: 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1222



  

      

Fromm: 

  

      

  

    

  

      

  

  

b6 -1 
Sent: b7C -1 

To: b7E -1,2,5 
Subject: Re | 

1H Hbask my guys but | dan‘t anticipate needing anything. Stay safe tomorrow _| 

On jan §, 2023 6:25 PM, lwrote: 

b6 -1       

  

Fran: 
      

Sent: fuescay, January 5, 2621 6:18 PM 
  

Tod 
Subject: Fwd 

  

ry 
      

from] 
  

frate: Jani 5, 2021 6:14 PM 

Subject 
  

Ts: 

Ce:       

L_] 
According to his supervisor rontacted the 
    

  

            

      

SSA to provide the iatest. 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,10 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

      

[wt let me know if anything else develogs. 

LJ 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1223



  

      

Fromm: 

  

      

  

  

  

    
  

  

Sent: Tuesday, Jarniary 5.20271 6:25 9M 

Te: 

Subject: Ri b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

BIE -1,2,3,5,190 

Fromj 
  

Sent: Tuescay, January 5, 20621 6:18 PM 

Fa:     
Subject: Fwd 

      

ey] 

  

Frorn       

Date: Jan 5, 2024 G:14 PM 

Subject| 
  

To 

Ce:     
  

LJ 
  

According to 
      

  
  

his supervisor kontacted the} 
      

SSA ta provide the fatest. 
    

  

be -1 

b7C -1 

D7TE -1,2,5,8 

  

  
  

  

  

        

Mill let mae know if anything alse develoys. 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1224



  

  

    
  

  

    Fromm: 
  

  

  

      

  

      

  

    
  

  

    
  

  
    

Sent: Tuesday, January 5.2921 6:18 9M bé -1 
Te: b7¢c -1 

Subject: Fwd BIE -1,2,5 

FY] 

wee euwe ee Forwarded message ---------- 

Fram: 

Date: fan 5, 2621 6:14 PM 

Subject 

Ta: 

Ce: 

| b6 -1 
b7c -1 

According td his suparvisoy bortactad tha BSA to provide the latest. b7E -1,2,5,8 
                  

  

  
  

  

will let me know if anything else develogns.       

  

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1225



  

  

  

  
  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

From: | 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 20271 6:0 u 

Te: L_ 

Subject: RE 

c
o
e
 

a
 “<
? oe 

SS
 

  

  

      

  

  
Ym sure they are. Once we hear something we will adiust 

  
  

accordingly. 

  

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5. 2621 6:04 PM 

Tol 
Subject: REY | 

    
  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

Assistant Special Agant in Charge b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

   
  

    
Email 
  

  

On Jan 5, 2021 6:02 PM| Lwrote: 
Came on, mani | thought 1 was done with this one. We have a rally tomorrow at the Capitol. Just fet me know what we 

need andi can| For awareness if desired, 
  

  

From| b6 -1 
Sent; Tuesday, January 5, 26215:42 PM b7C -1 

BIE -1,2,3,5 
Ta 

Ce 

Subject | 

Latest update appears| 

  
  

  
  

  
  

will pass along details once we get thern from | 
    

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1226



  

      
  

From: | 
  

  

  

Sert: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:04 9M 
To: | b6 -1 

oF - b7C -1 
Subject: RE] | b7TE -1 , 2 , 3 , 5 , 8 

  

    
  

Assistant Speciai Agent in Charge 

    

  

      

  

On fan 5, 2024 6:02 PM 

Come on, mani fthought | was cursus with this one. We have a rally tcanorrow at the Capitol Just fet me know what we 
    

  
  

  

  

      

  

  

  

need and i can ifor awareness if desired, 

b6 -1 
Frov b7c -1 

Sant: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:43 PM bIE -1,2,3,5 

Fa . 

Ce |     
Subject | 

Latest update appears 

  

  

pol pass along details once we get thern from] | 
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1227



  

    
  

  

    Fromm: 
  

  

  

Sert: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 6:02 9M 

To: b6 -1 

Ce: b7¢ -1 
Subject: RE b7E -1,2,3,5 

Core on, mani ithought | was dare with this one. We have a rally tomorrow at the Capitol. Just let me know what we 
  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

need and i cer far awareness if desired. 

From] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 5:43 PM be -1 

To b7c -1 
Ce} | bIE -1,2,3,5 
Su bject]   
  

Latest update appearq 

| will pass along detalis once we get thern frong 
  

  

      
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1228



  

      
  

  From: 

sent: Tuesday, January 5.2021 546 9M 
Te: 

  

  

    

oe: 

Subject: | 
      

  

      
  

Reger, 

; a ce b6 -1 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge IC -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
FBI 

Office 

Email] 

On tan 5, 2021 5:43 PM] hwrote: 
  

Latest update appeard 
1 

wail pass along cetalis once we get thern fron | 
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1229



  

      
  

From: 

Sent: 

Te: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

  

    
  

Tuesday janiary 5 20°17 $43 2M 
  

  
  
  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  
iatest update appearg 

  
  
pws pass along detafis once we get them frarr] | 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1230



  

  

  

    
  

From: 

Sent: Monday January 4 2024 10:52 AM 

Ta: : 

Subject: RE jactivities next week 

  

  

        

  

  

Thankd Sounds good 
      

SSA Associate Division Counsel 

FRI b6 -1 
b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5   

      

  

  
On Jan 4, 2G22 10:50 AM, wrote: 

[| 
Happy New Year, 

  
  

  

    

|} don't think we will need 
  

anything from you. today. 

Take care, 

  

      
  

From| 
Sent: Monday, January 4. 2021 9:27 AM 
  

  
  

  
Subject;| pctivities next week 
  

Good morning and happy new year! 

Any updates or nead for support? I'rn teleworking today so please feel free to call my cell, 

    

  

      

  

    

  

S \ssociate Division Counsel os ssociate Division Counse bé -1 

FB b7C -1 
Des b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Cel 

On Dec 31, 2020 3:23 PM wrote: 

Good question, Mi defer t ad any other support. 

On Dee 31, 2020 2:37 PM,| |wrote: 
  

Thanks for copying me. Do you guys need anything else] | 

  

SSA Associate fivisian Counsei 
      

FBI(21-cv-572)-1231



FBI 

Des] 

Cel 

  

On Dee 31, 2020 2:34 9M, 
Thanks] ] 

On Dee 31, 2029 2:24 PM, 

AR ‘ 

This ema 

  

  

  

hwrote: 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

bIE -1,2,3,5 

Wrote: 
    

  
  

iis intended to continue communication betweerg 
  

POC is SA 
  

    
activities planned far next week, Tha 

    
  

    

  

  

D7TE -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

  
  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

Ar emai 
  

requesting SAC concurrence is forthcoming from[__ | 

  

  
  

Special A, 

£B 

ent 

Dhisian 

Resident Agency 
  

  
Foall} 

Fdlesk}     

Ne
 

bé6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1232



  

      
  

  

  

  

From: 

Sert: Monday, January 4, 2627 16:51 AM 

Te: 

Subject: RE jactivities next week 
  

L 
Happy New Year. 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

  
  

|i don’t think we will need 
  

anything from you.,.today. 

Take care. 

From] 

Sant: Moncay, January 4, 2021 9:27 4M 
7 

  

  

  
  

Subject] activities next week 
  

Good morning and happy new year! 

Any updates or need for supsort? I'm teleworking today so please feel free to call my cell. 

$5. ssaciate Division Counsel 

$Bi 

Tresk 

Cell | 

  

      

  

On Dec 31, 2020 3:31 PM 
  

haraaten: 
  

Good question. fl defar td end any ather support. 
    

    On Dec 31, 2020 2:27 BM, 

Thanks for copying me. [io you guys need anything else| 
  

S Assaciate Division Caunse 

By 

Os 

Cel] 

“T
h 

tA
 

@ 

  

      

  

On Dee 32, 2029 2:34 PM 
      

Thanks|__| 

  
hvrote: 

wrote: 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1233



  

  
On Dee 34, 2020 2:24 PM wrote: be -1 
A b7C -1 i b7E -1,2,3,5 

This emailis intended to continue cornmunication betwee] tivities planned for next week. the | 

POC is SA 

  
  

  

      

  

BIE -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  
  

  DIE -1,2,5,8 

      
  

  

An ernadi requesting) BAC concurrence is farthcoming fron{_—_ | 
      

  

    
  

Ld b6 -1 
  

      

  

    
  

Ssecial Agent b7c -1 

FB Didsion b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

Resident Agency 

cell} 

desk} 

2 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1234



  

        

  

  

From: | 

  

  

Sert: Monday, January 4, 2027 0:27 AM 

Te: | 

Subject: | jactivities next week 
  

Good marming and happy new yeari 

Any updates or need for support? I'm teleworking today so please feel free to call my cell. 

  

      
  

SSA Associate Division Counsei 

FBi 

Desk 

Cel] 

On Dec 31, 2020 3:31 PM] Iwrote: 
  

Good question. Tl defer td B nd any other support. 

  

Gn Dee 31, 2020 2:37 om |wrote: 

Thanks for copying me. Do you guys need anything else] 

ssal Associate Division Counse! 

— 
  

  

  

      
  

        
      

  

      

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

Cell 

On Dec 31, 2620 2:34 PM, wrote: 

Thariks 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

. a b7E -1,2,3,5 
On Dec 31, 2020 2:24 PM b Wrote: 

AH, 

This emaiiis intended to cantinue communication batween htivities planned for next week, the[__ | 
  

      POC is SA 
      

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    

    DIE -1,2,5,8 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1235



  

    

  

    
An emiall requesting] sc concurrence is forthcoming frorr 

  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

      

Division 

ident Agencf _| 

Eel} 

  

  
  

    E desk}   

Ne
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1236



  

    
  

  

Fromm: 

Sent: Sunday January 3 2027 2.04 PM 

To: 

  

  

oe: 

      
Subject: RE| activities next week 

  

b6 -1 
nor b7C -1 
NOE. b7E -1,2,3,5 

a | 

Assistant Special Agent in Charge    
  

      

  

On jan 3, 2023 2:02 PM wrote: 

_Vetbally reporing ta 

  

    

  

  

      

  

On dan 2, 2022 2:01 PM, wrote: bé6 -1 
Rer 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

    
  

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

   Office 
  

      
  

    
  

Email 

Gn Jan 2, 2623 21:59 AM, wrote: 

ALCON, 

  

  
  
  

this may be old news to soma, Dut plaase pass alang ta anyone in the division that may need to know. 
    

        

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1237



  

On Jan 1, 2623 3:25 pat lwrote: bS -1 
Happy New Year everyane. Hope everyone had a good night and wil have a great upcoming year. an 

“y eg aos . . s bIE -1,2,3,5 
To elaborate and clarify sal lermait, below is wherd Ltands for 01/05/2071] | 

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

bs -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

    

  

  bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

    

  

bS -1 

BIE -1,2,5,7,8,12 

    

  

bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b?7E -1,2,5,7,8,12,13       

  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

      

Ne
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1238



  

  
bs -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8, 13 

    

  

  
b5S -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

    

  

  
bS -1 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b?E -1,2,4,5,8,15 

    

Additional upcates will follow on this distribution list. lf there are any questicns, please contact me on my cell shane. 

Tha 

ssal 
| 

| 
Phane 

b6 -1 Cel] 

From 

Sen 

nks you everyone 

  imrq 

b7¢c -1 
  

      

t: Friday January 2, 2027 2:23 PM 
  

  Fo: 
  

      

Us
 

b7E -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1239



  

  

Ce 

Subject activities next week 
  

  
      
  

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
  

      

hank you al, and 
  

have a happy New Year. 

  

      

  

    
  

  

      

  

On Dec 31, 2029 2:24 OM, wrote: b6é -1 

i, 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

This emailis intended ta continue communication betweer activities planned far next week. Th] 

POC is SA 
      
  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    
  

  

  
  D7E -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

    

    
An email requesting BAC concurrence is farthcoming from 

      

  

  

    
  

[| bs -1 

  
  

      

Special Agent b7¢ -1 

=i Division b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

fesident Agency 

cali} 

desk} 

4 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1240
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b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

From: 

Sent: Sunday January 3.2027 2:02 PM 

To: 

Cx: 

Subiect: Re lactivities next weer 

verbally regorting to} 

b6 -1 

On Jan 2, 2023 1:01 PM, wrote: ee 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

Agr 

Assistant Speciai Agent in Charge 

Office 

Email; | 

On Jan 2, 2023 21:59 AM wrote: 

ALCON, 

b6 -1 

b7C -1   
  

b7E -1,2,3,5 
  

this may be oid newe ta some, but please pass along to anyone in the division that may need to know. 
      

  

      

  

    
On Jan 1, 2024 3:35 PM] wrote: bS -1 
Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and will have a great upcoming year. Pee 4 

  D7TE -1,2,3,5 
To elaborate and clarify sf lem ai, below is wherel stands for 01/05/2021.| | 

  

b5 -1 
bIE -1,2,5,8 

J   

aA
 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1241



  

bS -1 

b6 -1 

bic -1 

OTE -1,2,4,5 

    

,8,15 

  

Additional updates will folkew on this distrigution list. if there are any questions, please cantact me on my ceil phone. 

Thanks you everyone 

   

veon- ITH | 

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

From:| an 
Sent: friday, January 2, 2021 2:21 PM ~ y £ 

bTE -1 , 2 s 3 r 5 
To:| I 

fej 

Subjects activities next week 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

  

    
TAank you ali, anc 

  

have a happy New Year. 

So
e 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1243



[ 

  

  

  

- b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

On Dec 34, 2020 2:24 on wrote: b7E -1,2,3,5 

AH, 

This amaii is intendad to continue communication betwee: pctivities planned for next week. The | 
      

POC is SA 

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  
  

  
  

An email requesting SAC concurrence is forthcoming from 
        

  

  

      
  b6 -1 

Special Agent bIE -1,2,3,5,13 

FBI iisiON 

esident Agenc 

cell} 

{desk} 

    

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1244



  

        

  

  

b6 -1 

  

    
  

Fromm: 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2023 1-45 DM b7c -1 

To: 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

oe: 

Subject: RE] Bctivities next week 
  

Copy that{ — ]Tx 

  

  
On jan 2, 2027 71:59 AMI Wrote: 

ALCON, 
  
  

  

  
b6 -1 

bic -1 

b7TE -1,2,3,5 
  

  

    

  

      

  

  

  

this may be old news to soma, but plaase pass alang ta anyone in the division that may need to know. 

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

On Jan 1, 2023 3:35 PM] wrote: bS -1 
Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and wil have a great upcoming year. ree 

te “se . ‘ : ange po bDIE -1,2,3,5 
To elaborate and clarify sal bmai, delow is wherel ktands for 01/05/2021. | ~ | 

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

  bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5   
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1245



  

  

bs -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,15 

    

Additional updates will icllow on this distribution list. i there are any questions, please contact rne on my cell phane. 

Thanks you everyone 

    

   on - itz Divisi 

Phane 

Cell 

  

From] 
  

Sent: Friday, January 2, 3021 3:24 2M 

Tal 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
J 

  

    
Ce 

Subject   Retivities next week 
  

  
  

  
b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

  

  

  
  

[Fnank you all, and 
  

have 3 happy New Year. 

  

      

b6 -1 
  

On Dec 32, 2020 2:24 ?M 
  

wrote: b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5     AR, 

  

This emai is intended to continue communication petween[ ss __ectivities planned for next week. The 

  POC is SA 
    

  

      

So
e 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1247



  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    

  

  DIE -1,2,5,8   

  

      

  

An ernali requesting BAC concurrence ts forthcoming from | 
      

  

      

[| bé -1 
Special Agent b7c -1 

bIE -1,2,3,5,13 

    
DIVESiON 

Resident Agence, 

cell} 

desk} 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1248



  

      
  

Fromm: 
  

  

        

      

  

        

      

  

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2027 1:63 PM 

For 

oe: 

. — be -1 
Subject: RE Activities next week b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

Received uiniess instructed otherwise. 

Gn jan 2, 2023 12:59 PM] hwrote: 
  

  

Thank you 
      

[| bé -1 
Supervisory Special Agent b7¢ -1 

-AYTE b7E -1,2,3,5 
     
  

Gn fan 2, 2G22 11:59 AM wrote: 

ALCON, 
      

  

    
  

  

this may be aid news to same, but please pass along to anyone in the division that may need ta know. 
      

[| 

  

      
On Jan 1, 2022 3:35 PM, wrote: re I 
Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and wil have a great upcoming year. bic -1 

bT7E -1,2,3,5 

To elaborate and clarify sal lernait, helow is where| ktands far 91/05/2021 | | 
  

  

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

    
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1249



  

bS -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,15 

      

Additional updates will follow on this distribution list. 1 there are any questions, please contact me on my cell phane. 

Thanks you everyone 

“t
t 

Ot
 

Bi Division - JTTA 
  

Phone] _| 

Cel] 
  

      

b6 -1 
From| b7c -1 

Sent: Friday, January i, 2021 2:24 2M BITE -1,2,3,5 

To} | 

  

  

  

  

      

Ceq 
Subject] activities next week 
  

  

      

  

    

Jihank you all, and 
have a happy New Year. b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

bTE -1,2,5,8 
  

      

So
e 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1251



  

  

  

  

  
  

  

Fromm: 
  

  

    
  

  

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2027 1:62 PM 

For 

Ge: 

Subiect: RE activities next week 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
Rer 

ent in Charge     
  

    

Office 

Email 

  

(in Jan 2, 2022 11:59 AM) wrote: 

ALCON, 
    

  

  

  
  
  

this may be oid news to some, but please pass along fo anyone in the division that may need ta know. 

b5S -1 

b6 -1 

b7c¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

      
  

      

  

On Jan 1, 2022 3:35 PM RAT Cte 

Happy New Year everyones. Hape everyone had a goss night and wil have a greet upcarning year. 
  

    

  

  
To elaborate and clarify sal brat, bedbow is wherd ktands for 91/¢5/2021.| 
  

  

    
  

  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 
I   

  

  

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1253



  

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

      
Additional undates will fallow on this distribution Hist. lf there are any questians, please contact me on my cel phane. 

Thariks you everyane 

ssal 
=p Division -JTT4 
  

    

Cell b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
  

From| 

Sant: friday, January 2, 2021 3:23 2M 

Tol | 

  

  

  

      
ce 

Subject) pctivities next week 
  

  
  

  

    

  

      Jihark you all, arid 
  

have ahacny New Year. PRY 
bé6 -1 

b7c -1 

[| oe EE 

  

    
On Dec 32, 2020 2:24 PM wrote: 

AH, 
  

So
e 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1255



b6é -1 

: ties : : bogs orgs . : 7yb7C -1 
This emaiiis intended to continue communication betwee activities planned for next week. WWE 1.2.5 

POC is SA 
r2, 

  

      

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

      

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

      

An emali requesting _ sac concurrence is forthcoming from[ | 

  

      

bé6 -1 

Special Agent b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

  

   DIVESiON 

Resident Agency 

cali} 

desk} 

  

        

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1256



  

      
  

Fromm: 
  

  

          

      

  

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2027 1:60 PM 

To: 

ce 

Subiect: REI activities next week 

Thank yous b6 -1 
      

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

Supervisory Special Agent 

ref JUTE 

Gn fan 2, 2G22 11:59 AM, wrote: 

ALCON, 

    

      
  

      

  

b6é -1 

b7c -1—     
  

  

  
this may be oid news to same, but please pass along to anyone in the division that may need ta-know. bYE -1,2,3,5 

    

  

      

  

    
  

On jan 1, 2023 3:25 PM, wrote: bS -1 
Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and wid have a great upcoming year. eed 

  b7E -1,2,3,5 
To elaborate and clarify sal braii, below is wherd ktancds for 91/05/2621] | 
  

    
  

  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

    
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1257



  

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,15 

    
  

Additional updates will icllow on this distribution list. 1 there are any questions, please contact me on my cell phane. 

Thanks you everyone 

ss 

epi lbivision - JH | 

Phone 

Cel] 
b6 -1 

  

    

  
  

  

        
  

  

  

b7c -1 

Frovt: b7E -1,2,3,5 

Sant: Friday, January 1, 2621 3:21 PM 

Tol 

te 

Se pect Bebivities next WeeKx 
  

  

  
  

        

[Rank you aff, and 
  

have a happy New Year. 
b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 
  

  
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

    

  

On Dec 32, 2020 2:24 PM, 
    
  

So
d 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1259



AR, 

  

  

b6 -1 

. site i . og Gk nto otgs : yee7e -1 
This emaiiis intended to continue communication between activities planned for next week, TE 1.2.5 

f f       

POC is SA 
      

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    
  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

      

  

An emai requesting BAC concurrence is forthcoming from 
        

  

      

     

  

b6 -1 

Special Agent b7ce -1 

BPvision b7E -1,2,3,5,13 
  

    
Resident Agency 

cali} 

desk} 

  

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1260



  

    b6 -1   
  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  
  

  

        

  

  

  
  

    

  
  
  

  

  

From: bic -1 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 12:57 PM BIE -1,2,5 

To: | 

Subject: RE} fictivities next week 

Copy. 

On jan 2, 2023 21:59 AM WTOte: 

ALCON, 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

° : ‘+ . : . : t sas + . b7E -1,2,3,5 
khis may be oid naws ta some, hut please pass along to anyone i the clivision that may need to know. 

On jan 1, 2021 3:35 PM] wrote: bS -1 
Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and will have a great upcoming year. ee 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
To elaborate and clarify sal | mail, below is wherd ktands for 91/05/2021] | 

bS -1 

bIUE -1,2,8 

bS -1L 

bIE -1,2,5     
  
  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8,12   
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1261



  

      

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

Additional updates will icllow on this distribution list. 1? there are any questicns, please contact me on my cell phane. 

Thanks you everyone 

  

  

  

Phane 

Cell 

From 

Sant: Friday January 2.2621 3:23 PM 

To 

  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

      

Ce 
Subject Bctivities next week 
  

  

  
b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

  

have a happy New Year. 

  

      

  

On Dec 33, 2020 2:24 2M 
      Al, 

| 
| Thank you all, anc 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

wrote: 

  

This emaii is intended to continue communication between 
  

  

ctivities planned for next week. The 
        

  POC is $ 
  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    

SA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1263



  

    

  

  b7E -1,2,5,8 
J 

  

      

An emaii requesting Bac concurrence is forthcoming trom] 

  

    b6 -1   

Ld BIE ot = - b7E -1,2,3,5,13 
Special Agent 

FB Vision 

Resident Agency | 

cell} 

desk} 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1264



  

      
  

      

  

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

From: b6 -1 

Sent: Saturday. Isnuary 2 2033 2:07 PM b7c -1 

For b7E -1,2,5 

Subject: Re activities next week 

10-4 

On jan 2, 2023 21:59 AM wrote: 

ALCON, 

b6é -1 

b7¢c -1 
  

  

      

        

b7E -1,2,3,5 

this may be oid news ta some, ut please pass along to anyone in the division that may need to know. 

  

On jan 1, 2024 3:35 PM] wrote: bS -1 
  

  
  

  
  

  

  

Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and will have a great upcoming year. re th 
C - 

. . eg : : : bape fae b7E -1,2,3,5 
To elaborate and clarify oA lemaié, below is where stands for 01/05/ 2021] | 

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

  
  

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8,12 

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1265



  

        

b6 -1 
  

  

  

      
  

  

    
  

  

  
  

  

    

        

Fromm: b7c -1 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2027 12:00 PM b7E -1,2,5 
For 

Ge: 

Subiect: RE Activities next week 

ALCON, 

this may be oid news to soma, Dut plaase pass alang ta anvone in the division that may need ta knaw. 

bS -1 

- b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 
  . b7E -1,2,3,5 

On jan 1, 2023 3:35 pa] lwrote: 

Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and will have a great upcoming year. 

  

To elaborate and clarify sf brn ait, delow is where ktands for 91/03/2921 
  

  

  

  
  

  

  
bs -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  
  

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5   
  

  

b5S -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8,12 

| 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1269 

  

aA



  

    
  

bs -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

Additional updates will follow on this distribution lst. if there are any questions, please contact me on my cell phone. 

Thanks you everyone 

ss 

#8 Division - rq 

Phone] 

Cell, 

  

  

  

  

From 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2021 23:21 OM 

Tod 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

    
  

ced 
Subject] pctivities next week 
  

  

  
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

| 

nave a happy New Year. 

  

      

Fhank you ali, and 

  

On Dec 34, 2020 2:24 OM 
  

WWTOTE: b6 -1 
  

  Al, b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,15 
  

  
This ernaii is intended to continue communication betweer activities planned far next week, the | 

  
  

POC is SAI 

  

    
  

So
e 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1271



  

      
  

From: | | 
  

  

  

Sert: Friday, January 1, 2021 7:27 PM 

Tos | 

Subject: RE petivities next week 
  

Thankd | lf we do not talk tomorrow | will give you a cali Sunday. 

  

  

  

Shane 
Cel] 
  

      

  

From] 
Sent: Eriday, January 2, 2621 4:31PM 

Tod 

Subject: RE] activities next waek 

  

  

  

  

    
Received s tracking averything in your ernall, 

  

Take care. 

  

      

  

  

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

OTE -1,2,3,5 

  

  

  

    

  

Gn jan 1, 2621 3:35 PM| Wrote: b5 -1 
Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and wil have a great upcoming year. an 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
To alaborete and clarify sal leraif, below is wherd brands for 01/05/2921. | 

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

  bs -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1273



  

      
  

From: 
  

  

    

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

Sent: Friday January 12027 437 PM 

Tos | 

Subject: RE| lactivities next week be -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

Received § tracking everything in your email, 

Take care. 

On Jan 1, 2023 3:35 PM] hwrote: bS -1 
Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and wil have a great upcaming year. en 

se ees ’ : . ‘ ” b7E -1,2,3,5 
To elaborate and clarify Sal kmail, balow is where _ktands for 01/05/2021] | 

bS -1 

DIE -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

  
b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

  
bS -1 

BIE -1,2,5,7,8,12 

  
  

  

  

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8,12 

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1277



  

bS -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E “1,2,5,8,12,13     
  

  
b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

    

  

b& -1 

b7TE -1,2,5,8 

      

  

bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,15 

      

Additional upcates will follow on this distribution list. [f there are any questions, please contact me on my cell phane. 

Thanks you everyone 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1278



FB Division - irl 

  

  

      

  

      
  

  
  

      

  

  

  

  

Shonel 

Cel] bé -1 

b7c -1 

From b7H -1,2,3,5 

Sant: tsiday, laruary 2, 2621 3:22PM 

fo 

Ce | 
Subject] lactivities next week 

b6 -1 
b7c -1 

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

  Frank you aff, and 
  

have a happy New Year. 

  

      

  

      

  

On Dec 34, 2020 2:24 PM, wrote: be -1 
AB b7C -1 

? b7E -1,2,3,5 

This emai is intended to continue communication baiween hetivities planned for next week, | 
      

  

PENT is SAI 
      

  

OTE -1,2,5,8,15 

    

  

  

b?7E -1,2,5,8 
      
  

So
e 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1279



An emai requesting 
  

  

  

SAC concurrence is farthcoming from 
          

  

      

Special Agent 

PRY 

  
Division 

Resident Agency 
  

  
cali} 

desk}     

b6 -1 

bic -1 

b7TE -1,2,3,5,13 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1280



  

    
  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

  

  

Friday, January 1, 

  

  

activities next week 

  

  b6 -1 

b7c -1     

  

  

On Jan 1, 2024 3:49 PM, 
      

When and what informatian can i provide to 
  

      

From: 

  

b7E -1,2,3,5 

wrote: 

  

    
When wouid you lke meta request the 

  

  

Date: Jan 1, 2023 3:35 PM 

Subject: Re} lctivities next week 
  

  

  
  

  

Tel | 

bS -1 
b6 -1 

ce | b7¢ -1 
  

  
Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a g 

bTE -1,2,3,5 

d night and will have a great upcoming year. 

  

9 elaborate and clarify sal Lait, below is wherel __ktands for 01/05/2021. 
  

  
  

  

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

aA
 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1281



  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

From: 

Sert: Friday, January 1, 2024 3:49 PM 

For | 

Subject: | Fwd: RE: ectivities next week be -1 ; : rw: nt SCUIVITIES MEXT 22 b7c -1 

    
  

LJ 
OTE -1,2,3,5 

  

When and what information can i provide to 
  

      

woomnnees Forwarded Mme@ssape --------- 

from 

Date: Jan 1, 26273 3:35 PM 

Subject: 8E4 

|When wauid you like me to request the 
  

lactivities next week 
  

  

  
  

  

Tod 

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

Ce i b7C -1 

DIE -1,2,3,5     
  

Happy New Year everyane. Hope everyone had a good night and will have a great upcoming year. 

To elaborate and clarify sal lem ail, delow is where| kiands for 91/05/2021] 
  

  

  

  
bs -1 

b7TE -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

  b7E -1,2,5 

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1285



  

      
  

  

  

M 

  

      

From: | 

Sert: Friday, January 1, 2027 3.47 P 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: RE: 

Received. 

  

      

  
  

From.| 

Date: Jan 1, 26273 3:35 PM 

Subject: ge] 

To:| 

  

betivities next week 

activities next week 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

bS -1 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 
  

Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and wil have a great upcoming year. 

To elaborate and clarify sal | mail, below is wherel tands for 01/05/2021. | 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

| 
  

  

      

  

  
bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

  
bS -1 

b7E -1 12,5     

  

  
bS -1 

DIE -1,2,5,7,8,12 
J 

  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1289



  

  

  

  
  

  

Fromm: bé -1 
  

  

  
  

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2027 3.35 PM bc -1 

To: b7E -1,2,5 

€e: 

Subject: RE jactivities next week 
  

Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and will have a great upcoming year. 

bS5 -1 

To elaborate and clarify sal lernail, below is wherd _ktands for 01/65/2021. | b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7TE -1,2,5 

  

  

  
  

  

  
b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

bS -1 

7B -1,2,5,7,8,12 

  
  

b5S -1 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 
  b7E -1,2,5,7,8,12,13 
      A 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1293



  

bS -1 

  

D7E -1,2,5,8, 13 

    

  

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

    

  

      

  

  

  

bS -1 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,15 

Additional updates will follow on this distribution list. if there are any questions, lease contact me on my cel phone. 

Thanks you everyone 

FB} Division - wed 

Phone 
I | celt| 

b6 -1 
b7c -1 

From b7E -3 ¢ 5 

      

Sent: friday, lanuary t, 2021 2:23 OM 

To; 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1294



b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 
  

  

    
  

  

  
  

  

    

ce b7E -1,2,3,5 

Subject] betvities next week 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

| |Taank you ali, and 
  

have a hapny New Year. 

  

      

  

    
  

  

On Dec 34, 2020 2:24 PM wrote: b6 -1 
At b7¢ -1 

me b7E -1,2,3,5 

This emai is intended to continue communication perwee{ activities planned far next week, The[ | 

POC is SA 
      
  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

  b7E -1,2,5,8 
      
  

An emai requesting — BAC concurrence is farthcoming fon{ | 

  

    
  

b6 -1 

[| p7e -1 
Special Agent b7E -1,2,3,5,13      

    

division 

Resident Agency[ | 

cali} 

desk} 

  

      

So
e 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1295



  

  
b6 -1 

      

  

  

  

    
  

BIC -1 

b7E -1,2,5 
From: 

Sent: Friday January 1 2021 3.27 PM 

Toa: 

Ce: 

Subject: achivities next week 
  

  

      

  

| 
| [fnank you aff, and 

have a happy New Year. b6 -1 
b7¢C -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8   

      

  

      

  

On Dec 33, 2020 2:24 PM, wrote: be -1 
At b7C -1 

i, 
BIE -1,2,3,5 

This emaii is intended to continue communication between activities planned for next week, the | 
      

  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    

  

  b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

      

An ermali requesting] [sac concurrence is farthcoming from[_ | 

b7E -1,2,5,13 
  

  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1296



Special Agent 

FBI iESION 

tesident Agency 

ces} 

desk} 

  

      

  

      

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bTE -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1297



  

      
  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 
  

  

  

b7E -1,2,5 

  

    

  

From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 34, 2020 5:43 FM 

To: 

ce 

Subject: activities next week 

Thanks Hopefully nothing needed from us between now and Manday. Happy New Year to afl, 
      

  

      

  

On Dec 23, 2020 5:36 PM 
  

wrote: 
    

Thanks Happy New Year to everyone, honefully it is a quiet one! 

| lulease let me know if you need anvthine from me between now and Monday. As 2 reminder, we now have a 

| 

[ 
  

  

On Dec 32, 2020 4:54 PM! 
  

[__ feeds any assistance or anothe 
      

  

      

[can help. 

  

Gn Dec 33, 2020 4:11 pv] 
  

Thanks[ | for handling today. What wouid a holiday be without an Lith hour exercise, 

i talked with the[ _ fsa a littie bit ago. My take from the call: 

wrote 

vrote: 

should] _ feel comfortabie with us notifying thern. 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 
  

    
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1298



  

    
  

Enjoy the night and the long weekend, Hopefully 202] is boring! 

b6 -1 

L pre -1 
b?TE -1,2,3,5,7,8 

  

  
On Dec Si, 2020 2:17 onal wrote: 

ican heip out on the | 
  

  
  

      

  

On Dec 31, 2020 3:02 PM wrote: b6 -1 

Foaiks, b7c -1 
bIE -1,2,3,5,7,8 

      

  

  
  

  

      

  

On Dac 34, 2020 2:24 PM wrote: be -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

This amaii is intendad to continue communication verweer[ activities planned for next weak, The[_ | 

POC ig SA 

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

      

  

  

  

  bIE -1,2,5,8 
      
  

An email requesting] _ sac concurrence is farthcoming trom[ | b7E -1,2,5,13 

  

      

NA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1299



  

b6 -1 

    
  

  

  

  

    

    
  

  

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,5 
From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 34, 2020 5:26 FM 

To: 

ce 

Subject: jactivities next week 

Thanks! Hapoy New Yaar to everyone, hopefully i is a quiet one! 
      

lnlease let rne know if you need anything fram me between now and Monday. As a reminder, we now have a 

haut fea! comfartabie with us notifying them,   
  

  

      

  

b6 -1 

* _ b7¢c -1 
33, 2029 4:54 PM ¥ : On Dec 24, 2020 4:51 PM] jwrote bID 5 
  

Fe San ase) : 3 [reeds any assistance or anothe{ ! can help. b7E -1,2,3,5,7 

  

      

  

      

  

On Dec 31, 2020 4:11 PM wrote: 

Thanks for handing today. What would a holiday be withaut an Lith hour exarcise, 
      
  

italked withthe [SSA a little bit ago, My take fram thea call: 
      
  

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8 

    
  

Enjoy the night and the long weekend. Hopefully 2021 is boring! 

  

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1       

aA
 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1301



  

On Dec 31, 2020 3:17 PM] perote: 
ican heip out on the| | 
  

  

      

  

  
  

  

      

  

      

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 

Om Dec 31, 2020 3:02 PM, vrote: 

Faiks, 

On Dec 32, 2020 2:24 PM, wrote: b6 -1 
AK b7c -1 i, b7E -1,2,3,5 

This emai is intended to continue communication between activities planned far next week, The | 
      

POC is SA 

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

    
  HITE -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

    

An email requesting SAC concurrence is forthcoming from 
          
  

  

  
  

  

      b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

pecial Agent 

Bi VISION 

Resident Agency 

feed} 

“t
y 

OY
 

    

      

  

i wt.) 
idesk} 

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1302



  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

      
  

      
  

From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 5:13 FM 

To: | | 

Subject: | Ectivities next week 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

You bet, Have a gocd new year. b7E -1,2,3,5 

On Dec 32, 2020 4:13 PM] wrote: 

Thanks for handiing today. What would a holiday be without an Lith haur exercise, 

italked with the BSA alttie bit aga. My take fromthe call: 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8 

    
  

Enjoy the night and the long weekend. Hopefully 2021 is boring! 

[| 

  

  
Gn Dec 34, 2629 3:17 pm wrote: 

ican help out on the} | b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7 

  

  

      

  

On Dec 33, 2025 3:02 PMY wrote: 

Foiks, 
      

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1303



  

  

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

BITE -1,2,5,7,8 

  
  

      

  

  

b6 -1 
On Dec 31, 2020 2:24 PM] wrote: b7C -1 
Ali, b7E -1,2,3,5 

POC is SA 

This emai is intended to continue communication between]! ictivities planned for next week. thd | 

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    

  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 
      
An email requesting] BAC concurrence is farthcoming fron{ | 

  

    
  

—— b7C -1 
pecial Agent bIE -1,2,3,5,13 

Sision 

Resident agency[ | 

cell} 

desk} 

   

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1304



  

    
  

  

Fromm: 
  

  

    
  

  

  

      
  

      

  

    
  

  

Sent: Thursday December 342020 4:52 PM 

To: 

Ge: 

Subject: fctivities next week 

b6 -1 

bic -1 

i needs any assistance ar ancthef can help. b7E -1,2,3,5,7 

On Dee 33, 2020 4:13 PMY wrote: 

Thanks, for handling teday. What would a holiday be without an Lith hour exercise. 
      

italked with thel sa alittle bifago, My take frorn the call: 

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8 

    
  

Enjoy the nigitt and the fong weekend. Hopefully 2021 is boring! 

  

      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,7 

  

  
On Dec 33, 2020 3:17 PM wrote: 

ican heip out orf | 
  

  

    
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1305



  

On Dec 32, 2020 2:02 PM, wrote: be -1 
      

  

    

        

  

      

  

Foiks, b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 

Gn Dec 33, 2020 2:24 PM, wrote: b6 -1 
AH b7c -1 

5 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

This amaiiis intendad to continue communication between ectivities planned for naxt week. The|__| 
      

POC is SA 

  

b7E -1,2,5, 

    

  

8,15 

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

      

  

  

An email requesting SAC concurrence is farthcoming from 
            

  

    b6é -1   

b7¢ -1 

specialAgent 

FBI Division 
  

  [Resident Agency 
  

  
cell} 

desk}     

b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1306



  

  

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1ls 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

    
  

From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 4:12 FM 

To: 

  

  

  
  

fe: 

Subject: activities next week       

Thanks[ for handling today. What would a holiday be without an Lith hour exercise. 

  

i talked with the BSA alittie bit ago. My taka from the call: 
      

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8 

  
  

Enjoy the night and the long weekend. Hopefully 2021 is boring! 

  

      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Dec 33, 2020 3:17 PM, hwrote: b7E -1,2,3,5,7 

ican help out on the 

  

  
  

  

      

  

On Dec 34, 2020 3:02 PM Wrote: 
Foiks, 
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1307



  

  
b6 -1 

D7C —] =     
  

  

  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 
From: | 

Sent: Taursday, December 34,2020 3:22 FM 

Toa: 

Subject: | pctivities next week 
  

Good question. #3 defer tf bad any other support. 

  

  

      

  

      

  

      

On Dec 33, 2020 2:37 PM] |wrote: 
Thanks for copying me. De you suys need anything else] 

. . oe . ; be -1 
SSA Assaciate Pvisian Counsei BIC -1 

= BY bTE -1,2,3,5,8 

Des 

Cet 

On Dee 32, 2020 2:34PM Tate: 

Thanks] | 

On Dec 34, 2020 2:24 PM, wrate: be -1 

Ad, b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

This ernaii is intended to cantimie communication hetweer| —__ctivities dlanned for next week. the[ | 

POC is S 
  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    

  

  b7E -1,2,5,8   

  

      

An email requesting[ Sac concurrence is forthcorning from{___] 

  

    
b6é -1 

  

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,13 

Special Agent 

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1309



Division 

  
  

  

Resident Agency] | 
cell} 

desk}     

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1310



  

    
  

Fromm: 

Sent: 

For 

&e: 

Subject: 

  

  

Thursday, December 37, 2020 2:17 FM 

bé6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7 

  

  

  
  

  

ectivities riext week 
  

  

ican help outon thd | 

  

      

  

  

    
  

  

  
  
  

      

  

  

b6 -1 
On Dee 32, 2020 2:02 PM] Wrote: b7c -1 

Fatks, b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 

On Dec 23, 2020 2:24 2M wrote: bé -1 
b7¢c -1     

  AK, 

This ernaiLis ipteaded to continue communication betwee 
  

POC is SAN 
      

  

      

b7E -1,2,3,5 

ctivities planned for next week. the] 

  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  
  

  bIE -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

  

An amali requesting BAC concurrance is forthcaming fromm 
      

  

      

  

  
  

aA
 

OTE -1,2,5,13 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1311



b6 -1 

  

    
  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

b7¢ -1 

bIE -1,2,5 

Fromm: 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:02 FM 

For 

Ge: 

Subject: activities next week 

Foiks, 

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 
  BIE -1,2,5,7,8 

[| 

  

      

. nae moat . b6 -1 
in Dec 32, 2020 2:24 PM rote: on Dec 33, 2620 2:24 PN wrote BIC -1 

AH, b7E -1,2,3,5 

This ernaii is intended to continue communication betwee{ activities planned far next week. th] 

POC fs SA 
  

      
  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

DIE -1,2,5,8   

  

    
  

  

An emiall requesting SAC concurrence is forthcoming from: 
      

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

bD7E -1,2,3,5,13 

    
  

Special Agent 

FBI bivision 

[Resident Agency 

cell} 
desk} 

    

  

      

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1313



  

      
  

  
Fromm: 

  
  

  

  

  

    
  

Sert: Thursday, December 37, 2020 2:59 PM 

To: 

subi $a 
et itis vt wrost b6 -1 

ubject: activities next week byc -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

Thanks 

Assistant Speciai Agent in Charge    
  

      
  

  

  
  

  

      

  

Email 

On Dec 31, 2020 2:57 PM] wrote: 
Hib coordinate ta have sarne| jand same avaliable as well ifimore are needed. 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 

Cn Dec 33, 2020 2:44 PM, wrote: 
      

  

  

      
[don’t want them to have to reach out 

  

and caardinate etforts with faiks they don't know. Call me about this. 

  

      

Assistant Speciai Agent in Charge 

        Tice 

  

  

    

    

Email 

be -1 
Gn Dec 34, 2020 2:24 PM] wrote: bIC -1 
AR, b7TE -1,2,3,5 

This emaii is intended to continue communication between activities planned for next week. Tha 
      

  

POC is SA 

  

BITE -1,2,5,8,15 

    
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1314



  

b?7E -1,2,5,8 
  

  

    
  

An email requesting] — BAC concurrence is forthcoming from[_] 

  

| 
  

  

      

  

b6 -1 

Ld BIC -1 
Special Agent b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

al __ presi 

Resident Agency 

| cell} 
desk} 

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1315



  

      
  

From: 
  

  

  

      

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:58 FM 

For | 

Subject: activities next week b6 -1 
b7C¢ -1 

B7E -1,2,5,7 

il coordinate to have soma jand some available as well if more are needed. 

On Dee 32, 2020 2:41 PM, wrote: 

Edan‘t want them ta have ta reach cut 

and coordinate efforts with foiks they dont know, Call me about this, b6 -1 

    b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 
    

Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

  

      

  

      

  

  

FBt 

Office 

Email 

On Dec 31, 2020 2:24 PM| wrote: bé -1 
AH b7¢c -1 

" b7E -1,2,3,5 

This ernailis intended to contimme communication betweer netivities planned for next week. the | 
      

POC is SA 
      

  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

  D7E -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

    

Anamatirequesting [SAC concurrance is forthcaming fromm 
          

  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1316



  

      

[| 

  

Special Agent b6 -1 

fof __pivsion bic -1 

Resident Agencf | bvE -1,2,3,5,13 

Ecell} 

Edesk}       

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1317



  

      

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

  

  

  

      

      

bé6é -1 

b7¢ -1 
Thursday, December 34,2020 2:42 FM b7E -1,2,5 

activities next week 

  

    

li dant want them to have ta reach out 

and coordinate efforts with foiks they don’t know. Call re about this. 

  

      

Assistant Special Agant in Charge    
  

Office 

Email:       

On Dec 32, 2020 2:24 PM 

AK, 

This ernail is irtended to continue communication between 

POC is 5. 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 

  

  
roy bey bé -1 

WPOle: b7c -1 

    

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

    
nctivities plarined for next week. the] 

  

  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

  
  DIE -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

An amali requesting 

  

      

SAC concurrance is forthcaming from[__| 

  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1     

[| 
Special Agent 

FRY 
  

      

Division 

Resident Agency] | 

aA
 

b7E -1,2,5,13 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1318



  

      

Po b6 -1 
cell} b7C -1 
desk} b7E -3 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1319



  

        

  

From: 

Sert: Thursday, December 37, 2020 2:24 FM 
  

    
  

      

bb -1 

Subiect: activities Next week bIC -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

AR, 

This ernaii is intended to cantimie communication betwee] eetivities Warned far next week. The 

POC is SA 

  

      

  

      

  

  
bD7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

  

O7E -1,2,5,8   

  

    
  

  

    
An email requesting BAC concurrence is forthcoming from] | 

  

  

    

b6 -1 

b7c -1 
Snacial Avant b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

   

   

  

division 
  

  

Resident Agency 

Ecell} 

desk! 

      

  

      

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1320



  

    

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
  
  

  

From: 

Sert: Monday, December 25, 2626658 PM 
  

b7E -1,2,5 

  

For 
    
  

Subject: rw: FY --- UNCLASSIFIED 

  
  

i dont think this is related to the This seems focused on DC on 6 January. As for sharing with 
        

iwould 
    

hop _ has passed along. They nave been pretty good at that historicaify. 

from:| 

Date: Dec 28, 2020 6:31 FM 

Sublect: fwd: EW: -- UNCLASSIFIED 

To: 

  

  

Ce: 

~ 

~ 
  

> From 

> Sent: Monday, December 2%, 2020 4:18 PM 

> Fo 

      

  

(7
 

ts
 

      V
V
 

‘f
y 

a
 biect: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

y
o
y
 

vo
 

Ava
 

a)
 > Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

> 

> TRANSITORY RECORD 
> 

> 

> 
  

per our conversation. After you read # sive mea call. 
      

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

b?7E -1,2,5,8 

  

      

  

      

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1321



  

      

V
V
 V

v 

  

      

> 

> 

> 

> 

> b6 -1 
> b7c -1 
> SSA b7E -3,5,9 

  

      
  

  

  

      

V
W
 

VY
 
V
 
V
r
“
)
 

a
 

m fa
d 

vo
 

vo
 

  

» Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

> 

> 

So
e 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1323



  

      

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Copy. 

  

Monday December 25, 2620 6.5 ww
 

PM 

Fwd: FV: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

  

On Dec 28, 2029 6:31 PM 
  

wrote: 
    

> 

> 
  

> From 
      

> Sent: Monday, Decermber 28 , 2029 4:18 PM 
  

> Ta 

> Ce       

> Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED 
~ 

Vv
 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

V
V
V
 

TRANSTORY RECORD 

y
o
y
 

vo
 

  

a.
 

      

V
V
 

VY
 
¥
 

per our cariversation. After you read # give mea call. 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1,3 

b7¢c -1,3 

  b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

      

  

      

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1324



Vv 

  

V
V
 

Vv
 

vr
 

ee
) 

rd
 

      

¥ 

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

> Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

So
e 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1326



  

      

Fromm: 

  

  

  

      

  

Sent: Monday, December 25, 2620 6.51 PM 

For 

Subject: Fwd: FW: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Thank I'm out this week but 
  

  

  

Bre all over it] | 
    

On Dee 28, 2029 6:31 PM 

> 

> 

  

      

  

> Frorn] 

> Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 4:18 PM 
  

  

Vv
 Taq 

Og ae       

ve
 

V
o
M
V
v
V
Y
Y
W
 

YW
 

wo
 

hy 

> Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

  

      

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

ner Our conversation. After you read # sive mea call. 

Wrote: 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

      

  

      

  

      

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1327



  

      

  

  

From: 

Sert: Monday, December 25, 2020 6.371 PM 
      
  

For 

      

Subject: Fwd: FW: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

> 

> 
  

> Frora] 

> Sent: Monday, December 28 2G20 4-38 PM 

> Ta 

> Ce 

> Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

  

  

      

> Classification: UNCLASSIFIER 

  

> TRANSITORY RECORD 

vo
 

vo
 

  

    
per our cariversation. After you read # give mea call. 

  

V
o
M
o
W
 

Vv 

bé6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

be -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

BIE -1,2,5,8 
  

  
  

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

  

b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1330



  

  

b6 -3] 
b7c -3 
b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

    
  

      

  

    

        

  

      

  

> 

bo -3 

h7c -3 

> b7E -1,2,8 

b6 -3 

b7c -3 
> b7E -1,2,5,8 

> 

“> 

“> 

> Alsa our two case files are: 

“> 

b7E -3 

> 

> 

> 

> 

> SSA b6 -1 

b7c -1       

FBI(21-cv-572)-1331



  

  
  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -3,5 

    
  

> 
  

> Dask 
      

  

Cell 
      

> 

> 

> 

  

ve o wy
 4 2.
 

a"
 

a wy
 a Q > mn
 

an
 

CF
 

Re
 

wa Ww oa
 er m 

Vv
 

v
v
 

> Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

VW 

So
e 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1332



  

      
  

  

    From: 

Sent: Monday, January 04,2021 2:46 PM 
  

  

To: 

£e: 

    
  

Subject: ay EF UNCTLASSIFED / pore 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED / Soo 
    

grtevtig Wetstpd 
Thank FOGLER 

  

      

  

From 
  

Sent: Monday. January 04, 2021 2:34 PM 

To 

Subject: Fw] [: UNCLASSIFIED / eG B- 

  

  

from 

Sent: Monday, January 04,2022 2:21 PM 

Tq 

Ca 

Subject] I UNCLASSIFIED / ARSERS- 

yy Sf pee te a ete TENIC’Y Wet OGcr gy ters 6 Agee 
Classification: INCL ASSTP ERD ASS 

  

  

      

     

Bass, 

bé -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

be -3 

b7C -3 

DTE -1,2,5,9,13 

  
  
  

  bb -3 

b7C -3 

b7E -1,2 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1333



  

b6é -3 

b7¢ -3 

b7E -1,2 

    
  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢c -1,3 

b7D -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

      

Ri 
  

      

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7£ -3,5 

  

  

      

  

Slassification: UNCLASSIPIE 

    

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ -Sese- 

  

2 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1334



  

  

  

        

  

Prapyys: 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 1.44 PM 

Te: 

  

  

      

Subject: RE: text from YR --- UNCLASSIFIED ASE 

b6 -1 

b7Cc -1 

b7TE -1,2,3,5 
     

  

Se yey yp pry f fae 
UNCEASST 

  

    

  

    

  

  

  

  

reenidtaeeh py geueege conteal Thay we 

  

Fron 

Sent Tuesday January 05. 2O273 1:42 PM 

t 

  

    

      

Subject: FW: text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED / AOBG— 

BRS slat yiou Pipe seen Dats inforayustion aivesdy 

  

  

      

  

Fram4 

Sent: Tuesday, january 0%, 2021 1:34 PM b6 -1 
Ta b7¢ -1 

Subject: FW: text from AR — UNCLASSIFIED) POGEe bIE -3,5 

  

    

   

  

      

  

  

Fran 

Sent: Tuesday, Jariiary 05, 2022 2:26 PM 

Tod 

Subject: text fram HR --- UNCLASSIFIED eeee- 

  
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1335 

 



i 
t 
; Lii/He pe b5 -1 

bIE -1,2,5 
    
  

Text 

Text 4 

(LUCEOr 
  

    

Text 2 bS -1 

(UAPESY b7E -1,2,5 
  

      

  

Comment 

Camrument 4 i 
FB - i 

GUSH i 

Potential criminality exhibites by certain members of a graup referenced herein does not negate nor is it a comment on the 

constitutional rights of the group itself or its members to exercise their rights under the First Amencment to the US Constituden. The FBI 
does not investigate, cofect, or raaintain inforrnation on US nersons solely for the purpose of monioring activities protected by tre Fire: 
Amendment, 

  
Comment 2 

FB: - 

GU RaES 
  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

[ at 
_ Supervisory Special Agent     

  

    
      

Classification: UNCLASSTPIED/ /6o3e-— 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ rete 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED / /#6sec 

Classification: UNCLASSTFIED/ Aes 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1336   
 



  

        

  

    
Prov 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05 20217 3:05 PM 

Fo: 

fe: 

Subject: FMS suggested feedback on Ron -- UNCLASSIFIED F6ee- 

  

      
          

   

  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢c -1,3 

CLass b7£ -5 

  

  

      
  

  
  

    
R. Given the 

Hintare chit feedback ‘4 | 

    

        

  

  

      

  

  

Fram 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 2:46 PM 

Fal 

      

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 
Subject: suggested feedback o fir a I UNCLASSIFIED //-She- DIE -3.5 

  

  

    

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
re isa drat of the email i reco: ne We | 2nd tol Labo t their HR. Here is a drat of the email i recommend we sendt bout their HR bIE -1,2,5 

roL_] 
Thanks for coordinating thd bie with] bi we do not concur as written 

bS -1 

b6 -3 

b7¢c -3   
b7E -1,2,5,9 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1337



  

  

  

b3 -1 

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

  

  
  Thanks and lef us know # you have any questions. 

Subject (as originally written} 
tue = ety 

  
  b5 -1—4 

b7E -1,2,5   

  
Subject Gwittl ectite} 

| ailing 
AEF tafe 

    
  

Taxt 4 
fi pial 

  
6S -1 

D7E -1,2,5 

  
  Text? 

Text 3 bS -1 
TOKE ¢ _ 
£4 | igipmes b7E -1,2,5 

  

    
  

ti 

   
   

Hl 

  

3 TTRTE Qine Lassification: UNCLASSI 
~ 

“
 

if 

  

«C lessificatian: 

3 
a 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1338



  

      
  

  

  

  

Front: | 

Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2027 9:06 PM 

Ta: 

Subject: Fuel: REY pctivities next week 
  

Great! Hope you had a great New Year! 

  

. 
b6 -1 

. : b7¢ -1 

Om Jan 2, 2821 9:00 PM, wrote: BIE -1,2,3,5 

      Yes. TH be in Monday. See you then. 

  

On Jan 2, 2021 5:46 PM, wrote: 

Thanks! Are you in Monday’? if so, let’s iipx up to discuss this. 
        

  

On Jan 2, 2021 11:39 AM, wrote! 
      

anwnn-n--> Forwarded message vess.-n--~ 

From: b6 -1 
Date: Jan i, 2021 3:45 PM b7¢ -1 

Subject: Fwd: REY lactivities next week BIE -1,2,3,5 

To 

    

  

  

  

  

  
    

      

  

Please review the below email stream and] 
Cail me te discuss if needed. 
    

    

  

      

Assistant Special Agent in Charge     
  

Office: 
eae aa 

Email: b7E -1,2,3,5         
FBI(2 1-cv-572)-1339



  

  

  

    

    

    
  

      

  

  

      

  

    
  

  

  

  

From:| 
Date: Jan 1, 2023 3:35 PM 

Subject: RE] activities next week 
To: | 

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
Co} 

Happy New Year everyone, Hope everyone nad 4 good ment and wit have 4 preat upcoming year. 

To elaborate and clarify sal lemail, below is wherd btands for 01/05/2021.| 

{ 

b5 -1 
bIE -1,2,5,8 

| 
; 
i 

i 
i 

bS - i   
b7E -1,2,5,7,8,12 

  

  

      

  

  
bS -1 

b6 -1 

b?7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8, 13 

    

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-1340 
 



  

b5 -1 | 
bé -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,2,5,8 

      

  

  
bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

      

z 
i 
5 

  

b5 -1 ] 3 
b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

} 
q 

b5S -1 
b6 -1 
b7c -1 
BIE -1,2,4,5,8,15 

      

  

  

  

3 

i 

Additional updates will follow on this distribution list. ifthere are any questions, please contact me on my cell phone. 
i 

Thanks you everyone 

ssa bé -L 
FBI Bivision - JT Te] b7C -1 

| b7E -5 
j 

3 

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-1341 
 



Phane 

Cell] 

From 

Sent: Fraley, January 2. 2027 3:21 BM 

Tol 

  

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

    
  

  

    Tal 
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

    
  

  

  

Subject| jactivities next week 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1— 

bTE -1,2,5,8 
| 

[Fhank you all, and 
have a happy New Year. 

On Dec 31, 2020 2:24 PM] wrote: b6 -1 
: b7Cc -1 Al, 

bTE -1,2,3,5 

This ernajlis intended to continue communication between activities panned for next week. The 
      

        
    POC is § 
  

  

BIE -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

  bIE -1,2,5,8     
  

  

    
An email requesting, [SAC concurrence is forthcoming from 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1342



  

    

bé6 -1 

  
  

  

      

  

        

  

    

b7¢ -1 

b7E -5 
CORETERIEER 

Fron 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2027 4:39 PM 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: | information 

kracking au large protest/Event for Wednesday, 

January 6" at TAM m Washington, OC. 
b7E -1,2,5 

As of today, there is no scheduled protest/event in 
  

event. 

  

    
  

impact for 
      

Respecthally, 

  

      

Hr osh, 
toh     

  

  

    

  

ie avroring this 

will continue fo monitor this event and any potential 

b6 -1, 
b7c -1 
b7E -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1344



  

      
  

  

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

  

          

  

b7C -1 
b7E -5 

Frost: 

Sant: Wednesday January 96, 2027 2:16 PM 

Ta: 

Subject: Tomorrow 

Sounds good - fully expected it 

On Jan 6, 2021 S14 PM, wrote: 

Nope, just wanted you guys to be prepared for a possibme barrage tomorrow. 

~ b6 -1 
bIC -1 

On Jan 6, 2021 9:11 PM] wrote: DIE -3,5 
Sounds good. Do you need anything tonight. 

° 

On Jan 6, 2021 9:10 PM, wrote: 
Hey Guys, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
bIE -1,2,3 

| 

i 
$ 

FBI(2 1-cv-572)- 1346



  

  

  

    

  

  

    Prevers bIE -5 
  

  

  

Sent: - Wednesday, January G6, 2027 9:31 PM 

Te: | 

Subject: Tomorrow 

No problern, Glad we made the 20 min window ;} 

  

On Fan 6, 2921 9:26 PM] wrote: 
Thaks guys, [really appreciate the responsiveness and Hexrbilify. 

      

          

  

      

      

  

      

      

          

      

    

  

      

  

On fan 6, 2021 9:23 PM] b wrote: 

Sounds good. Let me know what needs to 56 done b6 -1 

b7c -1 | 
- b7E -3,5 | 

{ 

r ~ ! : 

On fan 6, 2021 9:23 PM, wrote: i 

Thats fine. | have something working for may pass to you in the morning. 

On Jan 6, 2021 9:21 PM, wrote: 

Sure. Earher is better for me if possible ba if you need to get out earlier I can stay late 

_On Jan 6, 2021 9:20 PM, L wrote: 
alled again -- are vou guys interesied/anie ia} 

i 
: 

i 

b6é -1 

On Jan 6, 2021 9:15 PM, wrote: bic -1 
      

b7E -3,5,8 
Sounds goad - fully expected it 

  

    
On Jan 6, 2021 9:14 PM, wrote: 

Nope, just wanted you guys to be prepared ior a possiome barrage tomorrow, 
  

  FBI(21-cv-572)-1347 
i  



  

    
  

  

    
  

  

  
  
        

  

On Jan 6, 2021 9:11 PM, wrote: 

Sounds good. Do you need anything tonight. b6 -1 
b7C -1 

- bIE -3,5 

Orn Jan 6, 2021 9:10 PM, wrote: 

Hey Guys, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,2,3 

i 

i 

2   FBI(2.1-cv-572)- 1348



  

b6é -1 

b7C -1 
        

  BIE -5 
Fromm: | 

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 10:57 AM 

For 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILE - RE: RFI in 

  

  

      

  

  
Hey 

Our ridiculous phones won't let re open the contact card, Can you cut and paste into an email 
    

+ BH... making the simpie hard for over 190 years fol. 

Thanks. 

  

Cn Jan 1, 2022 11:06 PM lwrote: 

Hello | Sorry it hever't checked emalis in a couple days 
      

      
  

Graat contact is Det Iwill attach his contact. 
      

Happy New Year! 

  

    

b6 -1,3,6 

b7¢ -1,3,6 
  

  

b7E -1,2,5 

    

  

  

b6 -1,6 

b7c -1,6 

b7E -3,5 

From: 

Date: LZ2/si72 19:00 (GME -US 0g} 

Te:| 

ce:| 

      
  

  

  

  

    

Subject: Re: RF: in| 
  

  

      

aA
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Are you foaking to da tonight or tomorrow? 

Sent from my iPhone 

  

      

  

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Dec 31, 2020, at 4:15 OM, wrate: b7E -3,5 

Gent- you know | can't gat through a holiday weekend claan, right? | 

be -3 

bIC -3     
  

: . bTE -1,2,5,8 
Can you guys provide a POC far me to bug in 
  

      

Thanks gents, and sorry to bug you on New Years Eve. As my daar denarted Irish Catholic 

grandmother would say “you'll get another jewel in your crown heaven for this good deed hera 

on earth", 

Thanks guys, 
  

    

    

  

  

Email: 
  

  

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1350



  

    
  bé -1 

  

  

  

      
  

  

      

  

  

    
  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  
  

  

  

  

      

  

      

From: oe - 

Sent: Friday January 1 2027 11:68 PM 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILY - RE: RFI inj 

No prob. Thanks Hapoy New Year pal. 

On Jan 1, 2022 11:06 PM] hvrote: 
Hallo ! Sorry i haven't chacked amaiis ina couple days 

Graat cantact is Det, | wil attach his contact. 

Happy New Year! 

b6 -1,3,6 

bic -1,3,6 

b7E -1,2,5 

SMECED TS. ¥ YR AOE. Sarees, ua # 

women Original message -------- 

From] 

Bate: 12/31/20 19:00 {GMT-05:00} 

To: 

Ce: 

b6 -1,6 
SuDject: Re: RE! ira | b7C -1,6 

b7YE -3,5 
  

L 
Are you looking ta do tonight or tamorrow? 

Sent from my iPhone 

So
e 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1351



b6 -1 

  

      

  

  

b7c -1 

On Dec 31, 2020, at 4:15 2M wrote: bIE -3,5 

Gent- you know I can't get through a holiday weekend clean, right? 

b6 -3 

b7Cc -3 
    
  

b7TE -1,2,5,8 

    
Can you guys provide a POC far me to bug in 
  

      

Thanks gents, and sorry to bug you on New Years Eve. As my dear desarted Irish Catholic 

grandmother would say “youl get another jewel in your crown heaven for this gaod deed hera 

on earth”. 

Thanks Buys, 
  

      

  

   nad came frat 

MING LINES © 

  

      

  

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1352



b6 -1,6 

  

        

  

  

  

      
  

  

  

  

      

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

      

b7C -1,6 

b7E -5 

From: 

Sert: Friday, January 1, 2027 17:66 PM 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: fEXTERNAL EMAIL} - RE: RFI in 

Attachments: Contacts. vcf 

Hallo ! Sorry i haven't checked amaiis ina couple days| 

Graat cantact is Det | wil attach his contact. 

Happy New Year! 

b6 -1,3,6 

b7¢c -1,3,6 

bTE -1,2,5 

nanan Original message -------- 

From| 

Date: 12/31/20 19:90 {GMT-G5:90} 

To: 

Ce: 

Subject: Re: RF in 

b6 -1,6 

; b7C -1,6 
4re you locking to do tonight or tomorrow? b7E -3,5 

Sent fram my iPhone 

  

    
On Dec 31, 2626, at 4:15 PM wrote: 
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1353



  

  
Gent- you know | can't get through a holiday weekend clean, right? | 

bé -3 
b7C -3 
b7E -1,2,5,8 

| 

  

  

Can you guys provide a POC for me ta bug inf | 
  

    
  

Thanks gents, and sorry to bug you on New Years Eve. As my dear departed Irish Catholic g , y £Y ¥ } 

grandmother would say “youl get another jewel in your crown heaven for this gaod deed here 

  

      

on earth”, 

Thanks guys, 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -5   

{came fren “vii Serer - 
NG UNKS          
  

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1354



  

  
b6 -1 

      

  

      

  

b7c -1 

b7D -5 
Fromm: b7E -1,2,5 

Sent: Friday, January 1, 2027 10:28 AM 

To: 

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILT - Re} 

Thanks gents. Happy New Year. 

  

    
On Jan 1, 2023 10:36 ANI wrote: 

Gentiemen, 
  

  

    
if you need anything else, let me know. 

  

[ bé -3,6 
  

      

  

      

  

      

  

    
  

  

      

  

    

    
      

b7C -3,6 

b7D -5 

bITE -1,2,5 

On Fri, Jan 2, 2G24 at 10:04 AM Wrote: 

Tan you 

i attached to this ernali, as he is doing the Investigation. b6 -1,3,6 
b7¢ -1,3,6 

b7D -5 
Thanks b7E -1,2,5 

Lo 

FR} 

? 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1355



  

      
  

b6 -1,6 

  

  

        
      

  

      

  

      

  

  
  

      
  
  

      

From: b7C -1.6 

Sent: Friday January 12027 10:25 AM b7D -5 

To: b7E -1,2,5 
Ce: 

Subject: fEXTERNAL CMAILE - Re: 

Gentlemen, 

if you need anything else, let me know. 

b6 -3,6 

bic -3,6 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,5 

On Fri, Jan 2, 2027 at 10:04 AM wrote: 

fan you 
: b6 -1,3,6 

. . oo. oo b7C -1,3,6 
i attachef tn this ernail, as he is coing the Investigation. b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,5 

Thanks 

  

      

oD
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1356



  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
      

  

  

bé6 -1 

  

  

From: | b7c -1 

Sert: Friday, January 1, 2024 16:05 AM b7E -5 

To: 

Subject: RFE ie] 

th [Much appreciated. 

On Jan 1, 2022 9:58 AM] wrote: 

i reached out td Waiting for email ar call back. 
b6 -1,6 

: . toe : : . - b7¢C -1,6 
frm working today ‘ff you need anything. Once i hear back fram him i will get back to you. b7D -5 

b7E -3,5 

PEFO 

FBI 

Gn Dec 33, 2020 4:14 PM] jwerate: 
Gent- you know | can't get through a holiday weekend clean, right? | 

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3   

  

Can you guys provide a POC for me to bug in| 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  

Thanks gents, and sorry to bug you on New Years Eve. As my dear departed lrish Catholic grandrnother would 

say “you'll get another jewel in your crown heaven for this good deed here on earth”, 

Thanks guys, 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1357



  

    
b6 -1,6 

  

  

      

  

    

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

    

  

      

b7C -1,6 

b7D -5 
From: b7E -1,2,5 
Sert: Friday, January 1, 2024 16:04 AM 

Toa: 

Ce: 

Subject: 

Can you 

, b6 -1,3,6 
i attachec to this ernail, as he is doing the Investigatian. b7C -1,3,6 

b7D -5 

Thanks b7E -1,2,5 

TFO 

FBI A 

10 
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From: 
  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Sent: Eriday fanuan 1 20°72 O89 4M 

Toa: 

Subject: RFI iy 

b6 -1,6 

b7c -1,6 

; “42 : b7D -5 
i reached outt Waiting fo raif or call back. TeScCnec Ot d k HIRE Tema Of ca ae b7E -5 

i'm working today if you need anything. Once | hear back from him i will get back to you. 

On Dec 31, 2020 4:14 PM] herote: 
Gent- you know { can't get through a holiday weekend clean, right? | 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 
  

  

Can you guys provide a POC for me to bug inl BIE -1,2,3,5,8 
  

    
  

Thanks gents, and sorry to bug you on New Years Eve. As my dear departed Irish Catholic grandmother would 

say “you'll get another jewel in your crown heaven for this good deed here on earth". 

Thanks guys, 
  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1359



  

      
  

    Fromm: 
  

  

  

  

      

Sent: cember 31, 2020 6:06 FM 

To: 

Subject: Re: {EXTERNAL EMAH] - Re: RFLin b6 -1,6 

b7C -1,6 

bTE -5 

Coa thanks 

On Dec 33, 2020 7:08 PM wrote: 

Ok, 1am working tomorrow and wil reach out my contact in in am 

Sent fram my iPhone 

  

    

  

On Dec 31, 2620, at 7:03 PM wrote: 
      

fd like ta gather raporting tornorrow, il talk ta hirn over the weekend, with] Bt the request of 

[ 
    

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

  

      

b6 -1,6 

Thank and Happy New Year. b7C -1,6 

b7E -3,5,8 

On Bec 31, 2620 7:01 PM Mvrote: 

Are you Icoking to do tonight or tomorrow? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 31, 202G, at 4:15 PM] wrote: 

Gent- you know i can't get through a holiday weekend clean, right? 

b6 -1,3 

bic -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8     

  

Can you guys provide a POC far me to bug in| 
        

12 
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b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

b?7E -1,2     

Thanks gents, and sorry to bug you on New Years Eve. As my dear daparted irish 

Catholic grandmother wauid say “you'll get another jewel in your crown heaven 

far this goad deed here on earth”. 

Thanks guys, 
  

      

FBI(21-cv-572)-1361



  

  
b6 -1,6 

    
  

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

      

      

      
  

      

  

      

  

      

bIC -1,6 

b7TE -5 
From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 34, 2020 7:08 FM 

Toa: 

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMA} - Re: REL in 

Ok, lam working tomorrow and will reach out my contact in nara 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Bec 31, 2626, at 7:63 PM, rate: 

i'd like to gather reporting tomorrow. Hl talk to him over the weekend, with at the request of 

Thankg Bnd Happy New Year. b6 -1,6 
b7c -1,6 

b7E -3,5,8 

On Bec 31, 2020 7:07 PM] wrote: 

John, 

Are you looking to do tonight or tomorrow? 

Sent from my iPhone 

  

On Dac 31, 2026, at 4:15 PM] Wrote: 
      

  

Gent- you know | can't get through a holiday weekend clean, right? 
      

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b?TE -1,2,3,5,8     

  

Can you gitys provide a POC fer me to bug in 
  

      

Thanks gents, and sorry to bug you on New Years Eve. As my dear departed irish 

Catholic grandmother wouid say “you'll get another jewel in your crown heaven 

for this good deed here on earth". 

14 
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Thanks guys, 
  

  
b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1     

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1363



  

    
  

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

  

      
Thursday, December 37, 2020 7:04 FM 

    
[EXTERNAL EMAIL - Re: RFLin 

      

id like to gather reporting tomorrow. [li talk to hira over the weekend, withL at the request of the other fleld 

  

  

      

  

      

  

    
  

  

  

  

    

  

  

b6 -1,6 

bic -1,6 
i New Year. , thank{ and Happy New Yea bIE -3.5,8 

On Dee 342, 2020 7:01 PM wrote: 

Are you looking to do tonight or tomarraw? 

eng from my iPhone 

On Dee 31, 2620, at 4:15 PM wrote: 

Gent- you know | can't get through a holiday weekend clean, right? 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

Can you guys provide a POC far me to bug ir] b7H -1,2,3,5,8 
  

    
  

Thanks gents, and sarry tc bug you on New Years Eve. As my dear departed trish Catholic 

grandrnother would say "you'll get another jewel in your crown heaven for this good deed here 

oan earth”, 

_Thanks guys, 

  

  

16 
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b6 -1,6 

b7c -1,6 

Fromm: b7E -5 

Sert: Thursday, December 37, 2020 7:00 FM 

For 

ee:       

  

Subject: [EXTERNAL CMAILE - Re: RFI in 

Are you locking to do tonight or fomorraow? 

Sent fram my iPhone 

  

  
On Dec 31, 2020, at 4:15 PM wrote: 

    

  

    Gent- you know | can't get through a holiday weekend clean, right? 
  

  

  

b6 -1,3 
b7¢ -1,3 

Can you guys provide a POC far me ta bug inf b7E -1,2,3,5,8 
  

  
  

Thanks gents, and sorry to bug you on New Years Eve. As my dear degarted Irish Catholic 

grandmother would say “you'l get another jewel in your crown heaven for this gaod deed here 

on earth”. 

Thanks Buys, 
  

      

17 
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Fromm: 
  

  

    

  

    
  

  

  

  

      

  

      
  

      

  

  

  

Sent: thursday, Secember 34,2020 5:58 PM 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: FW: fexternal}] AH Vehicles Registered 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 
bITE -3,5 

Copy thx. 

On Dec 33, 2020 5:16 °M 

w-------=- Forwarded message ---------- 

From| 

Date: Dec 31, 2020 4:53 PM 

Subject: FW: f€xternai] Ail Vehicles Registered 

To: b6 -1,3,6 
Ce: b7C -1,3,6 
Good afternoon, bID -5 

bITE -3,5 

iam forwarding you the vahicle infarrnation regarding Let me know if you need anything else. 

From 

Sant: Thursday, December 32.2020 4:49 PM 

To 
      Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: fexternal} AH Vehicies Registered 

  

  

b6é -3 

b7¢ -3 

b7D -5 

  
  

18 
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    b6 -3,6 
  b7C -3,6 

b7D -5 

b7E -1,2,5,8   

    
  

  

    
  

    
  

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

b7D -5 

From er 8 
Sent: Thursday, December 33, 2020 2:22 PM BTE -3,5 

Tot 
  

Subject: [External AH Vehicies Registered 

19 
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ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do nat open links or attachments fram unknown sources. To 

renort suspicious emai, forward the message as an attachment ta] 

  

      

Please pravide all vehicles registered far the following individual: 

Namel | 

BOK 

SSN 

  

    

  

  

Address| 
  

  

Reason 

Requestes 
      

      

  

Auth/SAq F A 
      

Thank you! 

priscotL__ 

  

      

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,5 
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b6 -1 

b7C -1   

  

  

From: 

Sent: Taursday, December 34, 2020 5:16 FM 

Toa: 

Subject: Fwd: FW: fexternal}] AH Vehicles Registered 

  

    

From 

Date: Dec 31, 2020 4:53 PM 

Subject: FW: fExternai] All Vehicies Registered 

To: 

Ce: 

Good afternoon, 

  

  

      

b7E -5 

b6 -1,3,6 

b7Cc -1,3,6 

iam forwarding you the vehicle information regarding et me know if you need anything else, 72D -5 

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

From] 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2070 4:49 PM 

Tol 
Subject: EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: External} AH Vehicles Registered 

bD7E -3,5 

  

b6 -3 

b7C -3 

b7D -5 

b7E -5,8 

  
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1369



  

  b6 -6 

b7C -6 

  b7D -5 

D7E -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

  

    
  

  
  

  

    
  

  

    
  

  

b7D -S 

From: b7D -5 
Sent: Traursday, December 34, 2020 3:22 PM BIE -1,2,3,5 

Tol 
  

Subfect: iExternali AH Vehicies Registered 

are ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources, Ta 

report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to| 

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1370



Please provide all vehicles registered for the following individual: 

    

  SSN 

Name 

DOB 

| 
  

Address] 
  

Reason 

Requester: 

  

Auth/SAQ 
      

Thank you! 

FBI 
      

  

      

OriscotL__ 

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

b?E -5 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1371



  

b6 -1 

  

  

  

    
  

  

      
  

  

  

b7C -1 

b7E -5 
Fromm: 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 4:15 FM 

For 

Subject: RF ir 

Gert- you know | can't get through a toliday weekend clean, right? | [ 
b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

D?7E -1,2,5,8 

  

Can you guys provide a POC for ma to bug in| 
  

    
  

Thanks gants, and sorry ta bug you or New Years Eve. As my dear departed Irish Catholic grandmother would 

say "you'll get anothar jewel in your crown heaven for this good deed hera on earth", 

Thanks guys, 

  

y 
Zt 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1372



  

  
b6 -1,3 

    
  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

pIC -1,3 

bIE -5 

From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 4:05 FM 

For | 

Subject: All Information Regarding 

Ok thx 

On Dec 332, 2020 4:04 anil lwrote: 

Asi |They recently fired their Chief. | oesn’t know anyone ist me kniw and f can find 

gutfrarn| | 
b6 -1,3 

b7¢c -1,3     

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  

On Dac 34, 2020 2:57 PM} lwrote: 
  

    
  

  

    
  

  

On Dec 31, 26270 3:38 PM 

Good Evening SSRA 

Please see attached all information onl linctudind 

   rote: b6 -1,3 
bc -1,3 

DIE -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  

and SA 
        

  

  

    
  

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

  

      

Na Ut
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1373



  

    
  

  

Fromm: b6 -1,3 
  

  

  

      

  

Sert: Thursday, December 37, 2020 4:04 FM b7c -1,3 

To: | b7E -5 

Subject: All Information Regarding 

As¥ | They recently fired their Chief. t[ _|doesn's xnow anyone let me knw and i can find 
  

out from 
      

  

On Dec 32, 2020 3:57 PM, lvrote: b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,3 
b?E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

      

On Dec 24, 2020 3:38 PM] | wrote: 
Good Evening SSRA] pnd SAl 

Please see attached all information onl lincluding 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

Thanks and Happy New Year! b7H -1,2,3,4,5,8 

26 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1374



  

  

  
  

  

  

    

    

  

bé6é -1,3 

From: bic -1,3 
. - b7E -5 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 4:03 FM 

To: 

Subject: Re: AR Inforraation Regarding 

Thanks. 

  

On Dec 33, 2020 4:01 OM hrote: 
  

[| 
  

  Attached is the requested 
    

anything else. 

  

      

  

  and [wil send you the price we getit. Leaf me know if you need 
    

  

  Frey   
  

Sent: Thursday, fecembar 31, 2026 3:47 PM 

Tol 
Subject: All intormation Regarding 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  

Capy. Can you alse run hid 
    
  

      

Thanks. 

  

Gn Dec 34, 2620 3:38 PM] 
  

  

Good Evening ssrA jand SAI 
  

wrate: 
    

      

  

Please see attached all information on including 
  

    
  

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

  

      

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

D7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1375



b6 -1,3 

  

      

  

  

  

    

  

      

  

  
  

            

  

    

  

      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

b7C -1,3 

b7E -1,2,5 

From: Ld 
Sent: Thursday, December 34, 2020 4:01 FM 

Tos | 

Subject: Re: AL Information Regardin 

Attachments: pdf 

Attached is the requested and wil send you the price we getit. Latme know if you need 

anything else. 

b6 -1,3 

Fray b7c -1,3 

Sant: Thursday, December 32, 2026 3:47 PM bIE -1,2,3,4,5,8 

To 
Subject: All Information Regarding | 

Copy. Can you also run his| 

Thanks. 

On Dec 31, 2020 3:38 PN] wrote: bé -1,3 
ood Evening SSRA and S, bIc -1,3 § A and SA bIE -1,2,3,4,5,8   

  

Please see attached all information on lirsclusstiriel | 
  

    
  

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1376



  

    b6 -1,3 
  

  

      

  

  
  

      

  

  

  

    
  

  

        

b7¢ -1,3 

From: b7E -5 

Sent: Thursday, Secember 34,2020 2:57 PM 

Toa: 

Subject: All Information Regarding 

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

J 

On Dec 34, 2020 3:38 M4] wrote: ar 
Good Evening SSRA jand SAI b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

        
  

Please see attached all information orl Facluding 
  

    
  

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1377



  

    

b6 -1,3 

b7¢c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,4,5 

    

  

Sent: Thursday, December 37, 2020 2:57 PM 

Subject: Fwel AH information Reaardin 

Attachments: od? 
  

soe: Forwarded message --------- 

From} 

Pate: Dec 31, 2020 3:33 PM 
| 

Sudject: All Information Regarding 

To 

fe) 

  

Good Evening ssra{ and SA 
      

Please see attached all information onl incladingl 

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

  

  

    
  

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1378



  

      
  

Fromm: 
  

  

    

  

      

  

      
  

    

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:47 FM 

To b6 -1,3 
Subject: Ail information Regarding b7C -1,3 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

Copy. Can yau alse rurl bs well? 

Thanks. 
  

      

  b6 -1,3 
On Dee 32, 2020 3:38 PM, wrote! b7C -1,3 

Good Evening SSRA an b7E -1,2,3,4,5,8 

Please see attached all information orl lincluding 

  

  

  

    
  

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1379



  

      

From: Ld bé “1,3 
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:28 PM b7c -1,3 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8 

  

    
  

    
  

  

  

Toa: 

Subject: Ail Information Regarding 

Attachments: 

Good Evening SSRA and 5A) 
          

  

  

Please see attached all information onl including 
  

    
  

Thanks and Happy New Year! 

  

    
  

32 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1380



  

      
  

From: 

Sert: Tuesday, Jarniary 05, 2027 3:05 FM 2.
 

fe
 

in
 

  b6 -1,3 

To: b7C -1,3 
Ce: ' b7E -5 
Subject: FS suggested feedback or ke on b-- ENCLASSHIFIED/ ARS 

      
      

eat , es : MYR Tt ee ae ee 0 rMie AS 
CLassiftication: UJNCLASS I! 

  

  

      

  

  

   
   

    

» fecdback tq 

  

      

b6 -1,3 
From bic -1,3 
Sent: Tuescay, January 05, 2021 2:46 PM bIE -3,5 

He | | 

  

      
  

  

      

Subject: suggested feedback ar] PIR ant }-- UNCLASSIFIED/-Pete- 

Classification: UNCLASSTFIED/ / ase 
H+ 5 ee 5 ++ b5 -1 

b6 -1 
  

b7c -1 

    b7E -1,2,5 
  

Here is a draft at the email] recommend we send tol bout their HR. 
  

      

  

- bS5 -1 
O09 L] oan 

b7C -1 
Thanks for cooroinatine thel Lg withl bus we cdo not concur as written | b7E “1b 5,9 

  

aA
 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1381



  

      

  

      

  

for 
      

No problem. Glad we made the 20 min window 3 

  

Cn Jan 6, 2 

Fhaks guys, 

G2 #26 PM, WHOTe       
@ the responsiveriess ard flexibility. 

  

Or Jan, 2027 $23 PM 

Sounds good. Let me know what needs to be done 

OLE: 
      

  

On Jan 6, 20274 &: 

hats fine. } 

é BAA, 2 

have somethinc 

          

working for may pass ic you in the morn 
      

  

har ote! 
    

On jan 6 2021 3:21 BM, 

Earlier is better far me if possible bul 
  

Sure, 
      

  

$90 PRA | Wate   
_On Jan 6, 202% 

called again -- are you cuys interested/able tq 

wrote! 

HG. 

” 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

be -1 

b7C -1 

bITE -3,5 

iF you need to get out earlier f can stay late 

  

      

  

      

  

VPotL: “S
 On Jan 6, 2627 9:15 PM] 

Sounds good - fully expected 
      

  

Gn Jan 6, 2624 3:14 8M, 

Nope, fust wanted you guys to be orepared f 

WOE 
      

possibrae barrage tomorrow. 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5,8 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1383 
  

  
V2 

   



  

    
8/Bi2624 P Guttoak 
  

Gs: Jan 6, 2024 9:11 EM) Wrote: bé -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,5 

      

Sounds good. Doe you need anything tonight. 

  

On Jan §, 2027 216 eM] wrote: 

Hey Guys, 
      

  

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3 

        

FBI(21-cv-572)-1384 
  

  
b7E -3 

   



  

      

  

Pwd: RE: mactivities next week 
      

  

      

  

  

fo: 
      

Great! Hone you had a great New Year! 

  

fn Jan 2, 2627 SG0 FM, 

Yes. TH be in Manday. See you then. 

wrote: 
      

  

Mr Jan 2, 2027 5:46 PM, 

Thanks! Are you in Monday? 8 so, fet’s ink up to discuss this, 

WAP OTE. 
      

  

On Jan 2, 2627 11:39 AM, Wrestes 
      

----eo-~ Forwarded message ---------- 

From 

Date: Jan 1, 2021 2:45 PM 

Sublect: Fwd: RE: 

ro| 

  

      

activities next week 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

DIE -1,2,3,5 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
  

Cc | 
D7E -1,2,3,5 

  

        

    

  

Please review the belaw email stream and canfirm 
    

      

Call me to discuss if needed. 
    

  

    

  

  
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 

    

  

POW l 

Office 

Email       

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1385 
  

V4 
 



~--- Forwarded messege@ ---------- 
  

    
Pron 

Date: Jan 1.2027 3:35 

Subiect: RE Lictivities hext week 

  

Pi b5 -1 
b6 -1 

To! b7¢ -1 
=< b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

  

    
  

Happy New Year everyone. Hone everyone hac a gcoc night arid wil have 3 great uocoming year. 

To elaborate and clarity sa latyaaiii, below is where isads for nt fos /2024] | 
  

  

  
  

  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8,12 
  
  

  
  
  

bS -1 

bé6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8,12,13 

  
  

b5 -1 | 
bIE -1,2,3,5,8,13   

  7UI21 LY 572)-1386 

  
 



  

      

bS -1 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

      

  

b& -1 

b7TE -1,2,5,8 

|   
  

bS -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,4,5,8,15 

      

Additional updates will Follow on this distribution list. If there are any questions, please contact me on my cell 

shone. 

Thanks you everyone 

ssa 
FBI Division - 377A b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Prone] | b7E -3,5 

eit 

  

  

  

      

  

    
From 

Sent: Friday, lanuary 1, 2024 3:23 PV 

Tol 

  

  

b6 -1 

Ce] b7¢C -1 

BIE -1,2,3,5 

    
  

Subject] activities next week 
  

  

      

EBI(? t-cv-572)-1387 
Hat    



| 
b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

Thank you all, and have a hauny New Year. b7e -1,2,5,8 
  

  

      

  

On Dec 34, 2020 2:24 PM wrote: bé -1 
AH 

b7c -1 

; b7E -1,2,3,5 

This emall is intended fo cartinue cammasdcation betwee pctivities planned for next week, 

th pocissa 

      

  

      

  

BIE -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

DIE -1,2,5,8   

      
  

  

4n email requesting EAC concurrence is forthcoming fron] _| 
      

  

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Ld bTE -1,2,3,5,13 
Special Seer 

EB Sivision 
Resident agenof | 

      

  
  

  

reel} 

Retesk}     

FBI(2 1-cv-572)-1388 

b7E -3 
  

  
4i4 

  
 



  

      

  

      
  

    
  

  

  

fo: 
  b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8,9 

  
  

ne een Forwarded Message oereess eee 

From: 

Pate: Bec 29, 2020 8:05 PM 

Subrect Fy di] 

Tor 

fcr 

  

      
  

  

      

ooroeeone PorWardad tnessade ---------- 

From: 

Gate: Bec 24, 2020 277 PM be -1 
“inter Engel: b7C -1 
a Fwo: RE| | DIE -1,2,3,5,8 

iD. 

  

      
  

  

  

  

         hankg Prd [is SSA Hf you would bke fo reach oul curestly. 
              

£ Letus know if you need amything fram At tine meeanmuree. 
      

Vie, 
  

      

  

Qn Dec 29, 2026 3:13 PM] wrote: 

Ail - please see the below update provided try SA 
      

    

      

Thanks - 
  

      

wwowonnn==e Forwarded mossage --------—- 
  

. b6 -1 
From: b7c -1 

Date: Dec 29, 2020 2.59 PM bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

Sulvect RE 

      

  

      FBI(21-cv-572)-1389 
  

  
V2 

  
 



  

  
  

    
  

  

      

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7D -1 
bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

  

    
  

4s rat 
hvise of the abave. os

 
a
 

ad
 

3 nt
 

ad sc
h aed
 

  

      

  

  

  

  

        

    

    

  

      

      

  

    
  

SA 
FB fPYE 
£ e 

{: 

b6 -1,6 

fram b7C -1,6 

Sent: Manday, Decernber 28, 3920 3:54 PM b7E -1,2,3,5,8,3 

Te 1 

trcd 

Subjiect 

AH - 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7D -1 
DIE -1,2,5,8 

Thanks - 
        

be -1 

b7C -1 

BITE -3 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1390 
  

22 
  
 



  

      
  

Fromm: 

Sert: Tuesday, jarniary 05, 2027 144 EM 

For 

      

  

      

Subject: RE: text from HR --- UNCLASSIFIED //@ctr 

Pe ee gee 

WLaGSLet b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

“YRS AM Ty pA SA 
JNU GAD OLE ERIS PE      

  

  

Yao — we're track! 

pesiitect ip Sey 

  

         
  

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 1:42 PM 

Ts 

  

  

    

      

  

  

      

  

Fravw 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2G21 41:34 PM 

Ta 

Subject: FW: text fram HR --- UNCLASSIFIED Oto. b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -3,5 

      
  

  

  

Classification: 

  

  

Frosty 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2621 1:25 PM 

Fa 

Subiect: text from iR --- UNCLASSIFIED/ARBHe- 

      

      

Trane Yr neormripr: ¢§ fee 
PRK Leo EE LES J aeeereres 

Fann tteorm< 
2C0ation:     

  

4 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1391



  

  

be -1 

b7C -1 

DTE -5 

  

  

    
  

  

  
  

    

  

Fromm: 

Sent: Monday, December 28, 262 

For 

ee: 

Subject: Re Dali 
      

  

  

Copy. Adina las far aut of the office anf ss they have at 
      

  

    
  

  

Gn Dec 28, 2020 2:44 OM 
    
  

Gents, 

Earlier toda lane i spoke with sal Fray’     

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

wrate: 

  

  
He provided an update relative to the 

    

    

We also coordinated future actions. b6 -1,3 

b7c¢ -1,3 
  BIE -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

b6 -3 

b7¢c -3 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

  b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1393



  

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3     

  

  

BITE -1,2,4,5,8,13 

    

  

    
We will continue to pass along any infarmatian from 

  

tanding by for questions or guidance, 

Ri 
  

      

Very Respectfully, 

  

      

  

      

  

  

ee: 

SuBect: REY fall 
      

  

      

  

  

    
  

      

  

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

fist got off the phone wit lwhe has the ticket or b7E -1,2,5,8 

bé6é -3 

b7C -37] 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1394



  

b6 -3 | 

b7C -3 

  bTE -1,2,5,8 

  

  

  
  

b6 -1,3 
b7c -1,3_ 
b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  

Standing by for questions or guidance, 

Rs 

L 

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

From] b6 -1 
Sent: Wednesday, Dacernber 23, 2020 2:44 PM b7c -1 

To b7E -3,5 

Cel 

Subject] eal 

Hlease touch base with SA lourof [i spoke to ssal las well as ssrd land 
  

we want you two to link up regarding an individual 

[|More info can be discussed when you speak. 

Thank you, 

L | 

Ld 
Supervisory Special Agent 

FRI VPEF 

So
e 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1395



  

      

  

  

From: 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 5:13 FM 
  

  

Toa: 

Subject: 
  

You pei{ Have a good new year. 

  

        

      

  

    

lsctivities next week 
b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

  
  

  

      

  

  
  

  

      

  

On Dec 33, 2020 4:11 2M wrate: 

Thanks for handling today. What would a holiday be withaut an Lith hour exercise, 

italked with the SSA a littie bit ago. My take from the call: 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8 

Enjoy the night and the long weekend. Hopefully 2021 is boring! 

~ b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Gn Dec 33, 2020 3:17 PM, IT OTE! b7E -3,5,7 

ican help out on th 

On Dee 33, 2025 3:02 PMY rate: 
      Foiks, 

aA
 

FBI(21-cv-572)-1397



  

  
b6 -1 

b?7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8 

  
    

      

  

  

  

On Dee 34, 2029 2:24 eM] ly (TOE! b6 -1 

AH b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
  

    
POC is SA 

This emai is intersted to continue communication pbetwee{ __iictivities nlarnned for next week. The 

  

b?7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  
  

  b7E -1,2,5,8 

  
  

  

    
An email requesting’ Ac concurrence is forthcoming fram 

  

  

    
  b6é -1 

[| BTC = 
Special Agent b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

  

   
  
Division 

  

  

{ES} 

Beed?} 

desk} 

  
ent Agency 

    

  

      

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1398



  

      

  

  

  

b6 -1 

  

    
  

  

    

From: pyc -1 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 5:42 FM b7E -1,2,5 

To: 

ce 

Subject: activities next week 

Thanks Hopefully nothing needed from us between now and Manday. Happy New Year to ail. 
      

  

      

  

  

  
On Dec 34, 2020 5:36 PMY hVFOTE: 

    

Thank{ | Happy New Year to everyone, hopefully if is a quiet ane! 

please let me know :     

  
  

  

      

On Dec 32, 2029 4:53 PM, 

{__ feeds any assistance or anethed ; Cat: Mek. 

  

      

On Dec 32, 20240 4:11 2M, 

  

should 
      

se between now and Monday. As a reminder, we now have a 

Feel comfortabie with us notifying them. 

  

      

  

      

Thanks __ ffor handing today. What would a holiday be without an 11th hour exercise, 

i talked with the| ssa a littie bit ago. My take fram the call: 
  

  

  

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7D -5 

arches: STE -1,2,3,5,7 

wrote: 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1399



  

  
  
  

  be -1 

      
  

  

  

  

From: : BIC -1 

Sent: Taursday, December 34, 2020 6:17 FM b7E -1,2,5 

To: | 

Subject: kectivities next week 

Thanks At this point i've turned things back over eq out MH reach out if something comes my way. In the 
      

raeantime, you and your family have a great new year. 

[ 

  

    On Dee 372 2020 5:36 PM 

Thanks Happy New Year to everyone, hopefully if is a quiet ane! 
  

  

please let me kiow if vou need anything fram me betweeraow and Monday. As a reminder, we naw have a 

should fea! cornfartabie with us notifying tbé -1 
b7C¢ -1 

| bIE -1,2,3,5,7 

On Dec 33, 2020 4:54 PM [wrote: 

i needs any assistance or anothey tf car help. 

  

  

        
    

  

  
  

          

  

      

  

    
On Dec 33, 2670 4:11 PM, wrote: 

thank{__ for handing today. What would a holiday be without an Lith hour exercise. 
  

  

italked with the BSA a little bit ago. My take from tha call: 
      

  
b6 -1 

b7¢ - | 

b7E -1,2,5,7,8 

    
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1403



Enjoy the night and the long weekend, Hopefully 202] fs boring! 

  

      

  

      

      
  

      

  

    
  

  

    
  
  

      

  
  

  

- b6 -1 

b7c -1 

On Dec 33, 2G23 2:17 PM, Wate: b7H -1,2,3,5,7,8 

ican heip out on thd 

On Dec 32, 20.4) 3:02 PM wrote: 

Foiks, 

On Dec 33, 2020 2:24 8M, wrote: bé -1 
b7¢ -1     

  AH, 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

This emai is intended to continue communication betwee 
  

bctivities planned for next week, The[__| 
  

  

POC is 3 

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

D7E -1,2,5,8 

      
  

  

An email requesting SAC concurrence is forthcoming trom[ | 
      
  

  
  

  

      

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5,13 
> 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1404



Pivision 
pe    

  
  

esigent Agency 
eae "3 5 

cell} 

desk} 
      

So
e 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1405



  

    

bé6 -1 

  

  

    
  

  

        

  

  
  

  

  

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

From: 

Sert: Friday, January 1, 2024 3:24 PM 

Toa: 

Ce: 

Subject: pceiyities next week 

b6 -1 

b7C¢ -1 

  DIE -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

}? hank you ai, and 
  

have a happy New Year. 

  

      

  

On Dec 33, 2029 2:24 PM 
  

b6 -1 
Wirgie: 

b7c -1   
  Au, 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

This emaii is intended to continue communication between 
    

activities planned for next week, the] 
    

POC is SA 
      
  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

    DIE -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

  

  

  
An ermali requesting BAC concurrence is farthcoming fron 

      

  

b?7E -1,2,5,13 

  
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1406



  

  
bé6é -1 

    
  

      
  

    
  

  

  

  

    
  

  

b7C -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

From: 

Sent: Friday January 1 2024 3.35 PM 

To: 

fe: 

Subject: RE jactiviies next week 

Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a good night and wil have a great upcoming year. 
b5 -1 

To elaborate and clarify sa lesa, below is wherd ktands for 01/65/2021.| be -1 
ooo DIC -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

bS -1 

bITE -1,2,5,8 

    
  

  

b5 -1 | 
b7E -1,2,5 

    

  

6S -1 

DIE -1,2,5,7,8,12 

      
  

bS -1 

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b?E -1,2,5,7,8,12,13 

      

aa]
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1408



  

        

  

From: 

Sent: Monday, January 4 2027 10:52 AM 

To: 

Subject: RE activities next week 

      

  

  

      

  

Thanks Sounds good 
      

b6 -1 

desl 
b7c -1 

QS 
b7E -1,2,3,5 

SSA Associate Division Counsei 
£ 

  

  

    
Cn Jan 4, 202% 10:50 AM wrote: 
  

Happy New Year. 

  

    

FE don't think we will need     
anything from you...today. 

Take care. 

[| 
From 

Sent: Monday, January 4 2021 3:27 AM 

Ta 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Subject rctivities next week 
      

Good morning and happy new yaar! 

Any updates or nesd for support? I'rn teleworking today so please fee! free to call my cell. 

  

SSA Associate Division Counse! 

Fey : b6 -1 

Fes b7c -1 

bIE -1,2,3,5,8 
Cel 

On Dee 34, 2020 3:33 PM, wrote: 

Good question, i defer t nd any other support. 

    

  

      

  

    

  

On Dec 33, 2020 2:37 ex lvrote: 

Thanks for copying rne. Do you guys need anything else] | 

  

SA Associate Divisian Counsel (y
r 

      

aA
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    Fromm: 
  

  

  

  

      

Sent: Monday January 4 2027 11:41 AM 
Toa: 

Subject: RE: RE: Activities next week 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

[| BIE -1,2,5 

Good marning. I'm sorry | couldn't cali earlier. I'm at my desk most of today, so whenever you get back, please reach out 

on Skype/tyac. 

Thanks, 

  

    

  

    
From 

Sent: Monday, January 4. 2021 36.24 &M 

Far 

Subject: FW: REY ctivities next week 

  

    
  

  

Hj 
    

When you have 2 minute, please give mea call at ray desk. | am looking to touch base regarding] _| left a message 

for as weil, b6 -1 
b7Cc -1 

b7TE -1,2,3,5 

  

      

Thanks, 

  

      
Siesid 

    Med}: 
  

  

  

  

    

  
      

  

      

  

From| 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:15 AM 

To 
Subject: FW: RE activities next week 

b6 -1 
FY} b7¢ -1 

bTE -1,2,3,5 

SSA 

£B{ 
BES 

[Cell} 

      

aA
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From| 

Sant: Saturday, January 2, 2023 2:01 PM 

9 

Su 

  

  

  

  on
 pject: Fad: RE| Activities next week 

  

  

Ensuring awareness, Touches or hnd 
      

  

      

  

  

  

  

      

  

      

  

  

  

SSA) 

3 
- b6 -1 

. b7C -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

waneenneen Forwarded message ---------- 

From] 

Date: Jan 2, 2024 2:24 PM 

Subject: Fwd: RE] kctivities next week 

To: 

Ce: 

already icoped in They are on board with the plari. 
        

  

  

Of course 
  

  

    

  
  

  

    

    
  

ween eee Forwarded message ---------~ 

From: 

frate: Jari 1, 20273 3:35 PM 

Subject: Rel bctivities next week 

Ts: 

b5 -1 

b6 -1 

Ce} | b7c -1 
  

  

b7E -1,2,3,5 

Happy New Year everyone. H ‘yore cd night ¢ if have a grec coming year. Happy New Year everyone. Hope everyone had a gacd night and will have a great upcoming year 

  

To elaborate and clarify sf lemait, below is wherd stars fos 01/05/2021 | 
  

  

  

    

  

  
bS -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1414



  

  
b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

    

  

  
bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

BITE -1,2,4,5,8,15 

    

Additional updates will icllow on this distribution list. {there are any questions, please contact me on my ceil phone. 

Thanks you everyone 

  

  

  

  

SSA 
| ced Ibivision -JTTeL | 

Phone: 

Cell 

From 
      

Sant: Friday, January 2, 2021 3:21 PM 

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

  

Tol | 
  

      

Ces 
    

Subject: 
    

jactivities next week 
  

  

  

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1416



  

    

  fihank you ail, and 
  

have 3 happy New Year. 

  

      

On Dec 33, 2029 2:24 PM 

AR ? 

b6 -1 

bic -1 

OTE -1,2,3,5 

  

    
hv rote: 

  

This email is intended to continue communication betweer{ —__ietivities planned for next week. The] 
  

POC is SAN 
      

  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    

  

    DIE -1,2,5,8 
  

      

  
  

An email requesting 
    

SAC concurrence is forthcoming Tfrarry 
      

  

        

Ld 
Special Agent 
  

  
  

cell} 

desk}       

_ FB Division 

esidertt Agency 

bé6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,13 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1417



  

    
b6 -1 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

b7C -1 

b7E -5 
From: | 

Sent: Monday, December 25, 2620 5:3 

To: 

Subject: Fwd: {no subject} 

Attachments: 92380002 joeg; S245 jpeg; 004001 Jped: 923 78CGOT001 sneg; 92935 jpeq 

ihave no real context to these as far as wha the players are. 

ww Forwarded message ~~ 

From 

Date: Dec 28, 2020 4:44 PM 

Suisject: Fw: (no subject} 

Tal 

| b6 -1 
Ce: b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

[ 
Supervisory Special Agent 

JYTF 
   

Sa Forwarded message ---------- 

From] 

Date: Dec 28, 2020 4:35 PM 

Subject: 

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

      

Ts: 

Ce: pol : ait 4 ne red ide here ar b6 -1 
a supplement the emai i send on the red side here are p7c -1 

bIE -1,2,3,5,8 

S35 

Fed [Division - S774 | 

Phone] | 

Cell 
      

aA
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From: | 

Sent: Monday, December 25, 2620 6:12 PM 
Ta: | | b6 -1 

Subject: Fwd: ino subject bic -1 
b7E -3,5 

Copy. Thanks 

On Dee 28, 2020 5:36 PM wrate: 

i have no real context to these as far as who the players are. 

o-oo Forwarded message ————- 

Fram 

Date: Dec 28, 2020 4:44 PM 

Sublect: Ewa: ino sublect} 

Ts 

Cc: b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From | 

Date: Dec 28, 2020 4:35 PM 

Subject: 

To: b6 -1 

ce: b7C -1 
[ts supplement the email i send on the red side here are 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8       

   
SSA 

epi Division - ITTY 

Shonel 

Cell] 

  

  

      

aA
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Fromm: 
  

  

      

Sent: Monday, December 25, 2620 6.28 °M 

For 

Subject: Fwd: ino subject 

  

Couid this be related ta 
      

b6 -1 

- b7C¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 
  

On Dee 28, 2020 5:54 eM] | wrote: 
1G-4, received| 

| 

i assure this intel is being shared with 

a 

  

  

      

  

On Dee 28, 2020 5:36 PM, wrote: 

i have no real context to these as far as who the players are. 
  

wnneenncen Forwarded message ---------- bé -1 
b7¢c -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

From 

Date: Dec 28, 2020 4:44 PM 

Subject: fwd: (no subject} 

To: 

      

  

  

  

    

Cer 

  

    

Supervisory Soecial Agent 

crf | JPEF 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: 

frate: Dec 28, 2020 4:36 PM 

Subject: 

To: 

Ce: b6 -1 
p7C -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

      

  

  

      

  

    
[}e sumpbernent the emali | send on the rad side here are 

  

  

SSA 
      

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1420



ced livision - std 

b6 -1 

Phone b7C -1 

Cell b7E -3,5 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1421



  

    
bé6 -1 

b7C -1   

  

From: 

Sert: Monday, December 25, 2626658 PM 

For 

  

b7E -1,2,5 

  

Subject: Fwd: FV: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

    

  
i dont think this is related to the This seems focused on fC on 6 January. As for sharing with 

  
iwould 

        

hopd has passed along. They nave been pretty goad at that historicaify. 

from: 

Date: Dec 28, 2020 6:31 PM 

Subject: Ewe EA UPC? ASSIEIF OD 

To 

  

  

  

    

  
  

Ce: 

~ 

~ 
  

> From 

> Sent: Monday, December 26 2020 4:18 PM 
  

  

      Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED 

vo
 

vo
 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED vo
 

  

4 per our conversation. After you read it sive mea call. 
      

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -3,5 

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

  
  

  

    
  

aA
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From: 
  

  

  

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:49 FM 

For 

Subject: ectivities next week 
      

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

Copy. Thanks! 

  

      

  

    

On Dee 33, 2020 2:24 °M, Wieehacs 

Ad, 

This email is intended to continue communication between activities planned for next week. th | 
  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8 
  

    
  

  

An email requesting BAC concurrence is farthcoming tron{ | 
      

  

    
  

b6 -1 

[| p7e -1 
Special Agent b7E -1,2,3,5,13      

  

DRSION 

esident Agency 

Eceli} 

desk} 

  

      

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1425



  

    D6 —] ae   

  

  

  

  

      

b7c -1 
From: bIE -1,2,3, 
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:59 FM 

To: | 

Subject: activities next week 

Thanks 

Assistant Soaciai Agent in Charge 
  

      
FB] 
Office 

Email: 

  

    
  

On Dec 34, 2020 2:57 PMY wrate: 
  

Hil coordinate ta have sorne   snc some available as well if more are needed. 
    

  

      be -1 

b7C -1 

DIE -1,2,3,5,7,8 

  

On Dec 33, 2020 2:44 PM, 
    

wrote? 
    

      

  

  

  

  

  t don’t want them to have te reach out 
  

and caardinate efforts with faiks they don’t know. Call me about this. 

  

      

Assistant Special Agent in Charge      

   Office 

Email: 
  

      

b6 -1 

b7¢ -1   

On Dec 32, 2020 2:24 ?M 
  

wrote: b7H -1,2,3,5 
    AR, 

  

This emai is intended to continue communication betweay 
  

  

  

activities planned for next week. The 
        

POC is SA 
      

5 

  

  
b7E -1,2,5, 8,15 

    

aA
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b6 -1 
b7c -1,, 
b7E -1,2,5,7 

  
  

  

    From: 

Sert: Thursday, December 37, 2020 2:17 FM 

For 

  

  

      fe: 

Subject: activities next week 
  

  

ican heip out on the 
    

  

  

      

  

    
  

  

  
  

      

  

    
  

  

  

On Dee 34, 2020 3:42 PM wrate: 

Fuiks, b6é -1 
b7¢ -1 
b7E -1,2,3,5,7,8 

4°64 > Da bens b6 -1 

Gn Dee 23, 2020 2:24 PM, wrote: pyc -1 

AH, b7E -1,2,3,5 

This ernail is intended to continue communication between Ectivities planned for next week. The 
        

  
  

POC is SAI 
    

  

  

b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

  
  
  

b7E -1,2,5,8 

  

    
  

  

  

A concurrance is forthcaming from en
 

    
An amali requesting 

      b7E -1,2,5,13   
  

    
  

aA
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1428



  

    

  

  
  

    

  

  

    

    

  

  

  

      

b6 -1 

From: b7c -1 

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 2:22 FM b7E -1,2,5,8 

Toa: 

Subject: activities next week 

Good question. #3 defer tf ad any other support. 

On Dee 33, 2020 2:37 2M] |wrote: 

Thanks for copying me. Da you suys need anything else, 

ssd lassoctate Divisian Counsel 
ER b6 -1 

b7c -1   

On Dee 32, 2029 2:34 PM, 

Thanks 

On Dec 33, 2020 2:24 PM, 

AR, 

This ernail is intended to continue communication betwee 

  

b?TE -1,2,3,5,8 

  

  
wrate: 

    

  

  
b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 
Wrote: 

    

b7E -1,2,3,5 
  

  

  
  

POC is SAI 
  

netivities planned for next week. The 
        

  

    

  

  
b7E -1,2,5,8,15 

    

  

b?E -1,2,5,8 
  

      

  

An email requesting 
  

SAC concurrence is forthcoming fromm 
    

  

      

  

  
b6 -1 

b7c -1     

  

      

spacial Agent 

aA
 

b7E -1,2,5,13 
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b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7E -1,2 

  

  

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

®7D -1 

b?7E -1,2,5,8 

  

        

  

ris RAL 
    

  

      

SSI a    ‘. 
- 

7 ten bains TINO? Bee: reir, f fg pes 
CLasstiEication: UNCLASSIPERD/ /-ete 
    

b6 -1 

b7¢c -1 

b7E -3,5 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1464



  

Frauen: 

To: 

      rr 

Subject: RE: suggested Feedback as] FIR or] [-- UNCLASSIFIED/ Od 

Dake: Tuesday, January 45, 2621 3:59:26 9M 

  

b6 -1,3 

UNCLASSEPIED/ /_ to b7¢c -1,3 
Sc cscsccsssc= ssasssssss>se= se) 2 pass sea ssssessace scussas ccssocs ssatsssacsase acecss= cesses ssosecssssves= osu tes sees bT7TE - 1 ; 2 ; 5 

  

     

    

   

   

  

   
OW OFT 5 

  

Ras il was ¢ 
  

  

  

        
  

hase Gg b ;, 2 5 4 b ten SAdo Peart on eybeayyge ot aoe) wPeaAEre Slecae saersry ely des im 
Wit Rachid OFOne Ce Te E wit x DSP APH Gi atts Ea 

  

    

hee madd, Pine upcate Gur: 

  

  

      

  

From] 
  

Sent: Tuesday, January 0S, 2021 2:46 PM 

Tod I 
  

  

b6 -1,3 

b7c -1,3 

b7E -3,5 

    

Subject: suggested feedback an HR ont -- UINCLASSIFIED/ Oo. 
          

  

  

  

      

Here is a draft of the email i recamrnend we send J hour their in| 
  

  

bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

D7E -1,2,5 

    

cof _] b7E -1,2,5 

Thanks for coordinating thd BR with but we do nat concur 2s written. 
    

  

              
    

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1465



  

  
b3 -1 

bs -1 

b6 -3 

b7c -3 

b7E -1,2,5,8,9,13 

  
  

Thanks and iet us know if you have any questions. 

Subject {as originally written) 

  

  
  

  

    
  

   
  

  

  

    
  

  

  
  

Reivers 

b5 -1 

Subject {with edits} b7E -1,2,5 

b5 -1 

b7VE -1,2,5 

Vays 3 

b5 -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

    
  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1466



  

  

bS -1 

b7E -1,2 

    

   CLassifi 

TINGS T Hee Try / fpeenae 
UNCLASS PE PERD {/__=re       

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1467



  
Frauen: 

To: 

    
  

Subject: RE: text from EE --- UNCLASSIFIED! eke= 

Dates Tuesday, January 05, 2823 1:53:37 2M 

  

    

ECAC EON: 

      

  

  

  

    

  

oe gees Sees type age pga’ crease: went oye wae Vi ga cs - 
Measypoy - FUST SWUNG OY SAO Baye his SOME THO GG. Pi€dse igy PMS 

know ail aver to 

  

      

b7c -1 

b7E -3,5 
  

      

  

  

From] 

Sent: Tuesday, january G5, 7021 1:44 PM 

To} | 

  
  

Subject: RE: text frarn HR --- UNCLASSIFIED/ ARGO 

ni UNCLASSIFI!      

  

        

  

  

  

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, January OS, 2021 1:42 PM 

To} 

    
  

  

  
  

Subjects FV: text frorn HR --- UNCLASSIFIED //FOGe bé -1 

b7c -1 

b/ /SoO b7E -1,2,3,5 
   

  

UNCLASS £& Classifi               

toa aceciealne af at ues Bave Caan thin dearest ateces 
Pa) ASSN Sk of you Rave seen This informahon already. 

  

      

  

  
From: 

Sent: Tuesday, laruary OS, 2637 1:34PM 

To} 

  
  

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1468



FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1469 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
       ob 1m HA 

-1 

-1,2,5 

 
 

 
 

      
Yv. a8 

PENCE 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

  
 
 

b7E -1,2,5 

b5 -1 

To 

 
 

Subject: rext 
a 
rom | R-- UN ~ 

LL LASSIF 

      bTE -3,5 

  b7C -1 

  b6 -1 

 
 
 
 

Sublect . 
Fi 
Wi text fro rn) 

1



  

      

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

Supervisory Soectal Agent 

ITTF 

  

CHVESIOn 
  

      

    

    

  

  UNCLASSEREE! 

      UNCLASSER? 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1470



  

Frauen: 

To: 

    
  

Subject: RE: text from EES -+- UNCLASSIFIED Boe 

Dates Tuesday, January 05, 2823 1:44:01 2M 

  

Classifix SSITFIED//POe 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

au
 

  

  

  
   

    

  

    
  

From 

Sent: Tuesday, January OS, 2021 1:42 PM 

To 
  

    
  

Subject: FV: text frorn HR --- UNCLASSIFIED / Feb — 

  

   
eum ff pe 

; i So vi fs ead UNCLASS 

  

fam assurning ali of you have seen this information already. 

  

      

  

    
  

From 

Sent: Tuesday, fanuary OS, 2027 1:34 PM 

To 
  

  
    Subiect: FY: text frarn HR -- UNCLASSIFIED / APG He 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b7E -3,5 

  

  

  
From 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2027 1:26 2M 

Tod 

  
  

  

    
  

Subject: text from iR --- LINCLASSIFIE D/A 

  
FBI(21-cv-572)-1471



FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1472 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  

  
    

  
    

 
 

UNC. 

      

AS 
PLSD 

 
 

 
 
 

MEN fea 
ini (SD 

 
 

 
 

    
  

 
 

DS 

 
     

b7E 

b6 

    
b7c 

 
 

bS 

-1 

-1,2,5 

-1 

-1 

b7E -3,5,8 

-1 

b7E -1,2,5



  

  

To: b6 -1 

Ce: b7¢ -1 
i ~ UNCLASSIFIED eke b7E -1,2,5 

, , 

    

  

  

ot 
    

  

rym SF | amare 
Li fa or 

  

  

      
  

iran the names of the 
  

  
  

  

    
  

b6 -1,3 

b7¢ -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,4     
  

  

    
  

  

  

  
  

  
FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1473



  

Frauen: 

To: 

  

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

D7E -5     

Subject: suggested feedback ov iR on] Ir UNCLASSIFIED//FOUG 

Drake: Tuesday, January 45, 2621 2:46:31 PM 

  

  

  

      

Here js a drafe of the ernaill i recommend we send tg |: bout their 8. 
  

  

bs -1 

b6 -1 

b7c -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

    

  

      

    

      
Thanks for coordinating the iRowith 

  

  

  
but we do not concur as written. 

    

  

  
b5 -1 

b6 -3,4 

b7C -3,4 

b7E -1,2,5,9 

  
  

  

  
b3 -1 

bs -1 

b7E -1,2,5,8,13 

  

Thanks and jet us know if you have any questions, 

Subject {as originally written) 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1474



  
bS a 

  

  

Subject Gvith edits} HVE -1,2,5 
eas 

Weiler 

        

  

      

  

  

    

  

      

b5S -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

Yast: 

bs -1 

b7E -1,2,5 

  

  

      

CLassification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /fong 

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1475



Fr [__ bTE -1,2,9 
Date: Viednesday, December 39, 28260 7:06.00 AM 

Posted At: | 

Canversation: Case (} 

Subject: Case {} 

  

        
  

      

  
b6 -3 

b7¢ -3 

b7E -1,2,5,8,9 

  

| lorganizing to attend the upcoming electoral college in 
  

ashingtorn DC on Jaruarys. 
  

      

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1476



Fran: b7E -1,2,393 

Date: 

Posted At: 

Canversation: ase (} 

Subject: Case {} 

lex
 = ee a ¥, December 39, 28260 7:06:00 AM 

      

      
  
  

      

b6 -3 

b7¢c -3 

b7E -1,2,5,8,9 

      lorganizing to attend the upcoming electoral college in 
  

    
ashington DC on Jaruary& 
  

      

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1477



Froen: l b6 -3 

  

    
  

  

Date: b7c -3 

Posted At: | I bI7E -1,2,9,15 
Canversation: (7358 

[ 

Subject: Casa   
  

  
  

  

bé6 -3 

b7¢ -3 

b7E -1,2,5,8,9 

    

is Organizing to attend the upcoming electoral college in 
  

Washington DC on Januaryé 
      

        

  

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1478



-1 

wo 
Q 

-1 b7C 

b7E 

 
 

-3,5 

 
 

 
 

    
 
 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1479



CECLASSIZIEC BY: NSI2: [ 

Cm 11-08-2021 
  

Front | | 
Sent: Monday, January 42027 Tae id PM 
Ta: 
Ce 
Subject aS ORR rn 

Attachments: EW UNCLASSHFIEDSeeamag: FW rough copy of database checks on cornmon contacis — be -1 
— EEK 

b7c -1 

  

  

       

  

   Tatar? WAGE EOL 

FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1480



  

Fromm 

Sent: 
Ta: 
Ce 
Susject: ASSIIE DFente- 
Atachmen 

  56°29 AM 
  

  

    

   

     

b6é -1 

b7¢ -1 

b7E -1,2,3,5 

mo “arnt fry Ree fite eyes zn OVEGL DG KelOoroy / senting. Ca 

  

Fram 

Sent: t 

Ta 

     hursaay, December 3i O 8:48 AD   
  

  
  

Subject: FW -- UNCLASSIFIED / k= 

  

Rough drait.d have to fix same of the things on here Gutiust so you have a visuai. WH have a final copy today. 

  

From] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 36, 2026 5:54 2M 

Toj 

  

  

b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

bTE -1,2,3,5 

    FBI(21-cv-572)-1481



DECLASSIFIED BY: NSICS [se b6 -1 
OM 11-08-2021 BIC -1 

From | b7E -1,2,4,5 
Sent 20 & 56.30 AM 

  

  

  

  

Ta: 
Ce 
Subject FY: Rough copy of daisgse cB Mees oomtacts —~S 
ARachments common contacts. xlex KISK     
  

  

  

  

rom 
Sent: thursday. Decernbesr 37, 2026 $36 AM 

Tol | 

L. b6 -1 
te b7C -1 
Subject: rough copy of database checks on common contacts --- SRERTT Re AAOFOR b7E -3.5 

f 

    

  

  

See attached ( i will be turned into a FiR.} 

  

      

  

ihave also atiached | eit be sending leads to the 
appropriate field offices. b6 -1,3 

b7C -1,3 

b7E -1,2,3,5,8 

  

iIiStOS 
  

      

  FBI(2.1-cv-572)-1482


